
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Ben Baugh, Democratic Services Officer on 
01432 261882 or e-mail ben.baugh2@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 

 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Health, Care and Wellbeing 
Scrutiny Committee 
 

 

Date: Tuesday 28 May 2024 

Time: 12.30 pm 

Place: Conference Room 1 - Herefordshire Council, Plough 
Lane Offices, Hereford, HR4 0LE 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Ben Baugh, Democratic Services Officer 

Tel: 01432 261882 

Email: ben.baugh2@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the meeting of the Health, Care and 
Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Membership 

 

  
Chairperson Councillor Pauline Crockett 
Vice-chairperson Councillor Kevin Tillett 
   
 Councillor Jenny Bartlett 

Councillor Simeon Cole 
Councillor Dave Davies 
Councillor Mark Dykes 
Councillor Richard Thomas 

 

 
   

 
 



 
Herefordshire Council  28 MAY 2024 
 

 

Agenda 

 Pages 
  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.   NAMED SUBSTITUTES 
 

 

 To receive details of any councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a member of the committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

11 - 18 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 25 March 2024. 
 

 

HOW TO SUBMIT QUESTIONS 
 

 

The deadline for the submission of questions for this meeting is 5.00 pm on 
Wednesday 22 May 2024. 
 

Questions must be submitted to councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk.  
Questions sent to any other address may not be accepted. 
 

Accepted questions and the responses will be published as a supplement to 
the agenda papers prior to the meeting.  Further information and guidance is 
available at www.herefordshire.gov.uk/getinvolved 
 

 

5.   QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To receive any written questions from members of the public. 
 

 

6.   QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS 
 

 

 To receive any written questions from councillors. 
 

 

7.   CARE QUALITY COMMISSION INSPECTION OF THE COUNTY 
HOSPITAL 
 

19 - 86 

 This report provides the Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee with 
the background and findings of the Care Quality Commission’s (CQC) 
inspection of Wye Valley NHS Trust: The County Hospital. 
 

 

8.   RELOCATION OF TAURUS HEALTHCARE 
 

To Follow 

 This report provides the Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee with 
an overview of the proposal to relocate out of hours GP services in 
Herefordshire. 
 

 

9.   DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 

 

 The next scheduled meeting is Monday 29 July 2024 2.00 pm 
 

 

mailto:councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/getinvolved
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1155&MId=9359&Ver=4




The public’s rights to information and attendance at meetings 

You have a right to: 

 Attend all council, cabinet, committee and sub-committee meetings unless the business to be 
transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

 Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.  
Agenda and reports (relating to items to be considered in public) are available at 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/meetings 

 Inspect minutes of the council and all committees and sub-committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the cabinet or individual cabinet members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

 Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to four 
years from the date of the meeting (a list of the background papers to a report is given at the 
end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer has relied in 
writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

 Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all councillors with 
details of the membership of cabinet and of all committees and sub-committees.  Information 
about councillors is available at www.herefordshire.gov.uk/councillors 

 Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the council have delegated decision 
making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.  The council’s constitution is 
available at www.herefordshire.gov.uk/constitution 

 Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
council, cabinet, committees and sub-committees and to inspect documents. 

Recording of meetings 

Please note that filming, photography and recording of this meeting is permitted provided that it 
does not disrupt the business of the meeting. 

Members of the public are advised that if you do not wish to be filmed or photographed you 
should let the governance support team know before the meeting starts so that anyone who 
intends filming or photographing the meeting can be made aware. 

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the 
reporting to ensure that they comply. 

The council may make a recording of this public meeting or stream it live to the council’s 
website.  Such videos are made available for members of the public via the council’s YouTube 
channel at www.youtube.com/@HerefordshireCouncil/streams 

Public transport links 

The Herefordshire Council office at Plough Lane is located off Whitecross Road in Hereford, 
approximately 1 kilometre from the City Bus Station. 

Bus maps are available here: www.herefordshire.gov.uk/downloads/download/78/bus_maps 

5

http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/meetings
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/councillors
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/constitution
https://www.youtube.com/@HerefordshireCouncil/streams
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/downloads/download/78/bus_maps




 

      

The seven principles of public life  

(Nolan Principles) 

 

1. Selflessness 

Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest. 

2. Integrity 

Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to 
people or organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work. 
They should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material 
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve 
any interests and relationships. 

3. Objectivity 

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit, 
using the best evidence and without discrimination or bias. 

4. Accountability 

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions 
and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this. 

5. Openness 

Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent 
manner. Information should not be withheld from the public unless there are clear 
and lawful reasons for so doing. 

6. Honesty 

Holders of public office should be truthful. 

7. Leadership 

Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour and 
treat others with respect. They should actively promote and robustly support the 
principles and challenge poor behaviour wherever it occurs. 

 

7





Guide to Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  Updated 5 July 2023 

Committee membership 

Scrutiny is a statutory role fulfilled by councillors who are not members of the cabinet.  

The role of the scrutiny committees is to help develop policy, to carry out reviews of council and 
other local services, and to hold decision makers to account for their actions and decisions. 

Council has decided that there will be five scrutiny committees.  The committees reflect the 
balance of political groups on the council. 

The Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee consists of 7 councillors. 

Councillor Party 

Pauline Crockett (Chairperson) Independents for Herefordshire 

Kevin Tillett (Vice-Chairperson) Liberal Democrats 

Jenny Bartlett The Green Party 

Simeon Cole Conservative Party 

Dave Davies Conservative Party 

Mark Dykes Liberal Democrats 

Richard Thomas Conservative Party 

Scrutiny functions 

The committees have the power: 

(a) to review, influence policy or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, in 
connection with the discharge of any functions which are the responsibility of the 
executive, 

(b) to make reports or recommendations to the authority or the executive with respect to the 
discharge of any functions which are the responsibility of the executive, 

(c) to review or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the 
discharge of any functions which are not the responsibility of the executive, 

(d) to make reports or recommendations to council or the cabinet with respect to the 
discharge of any functions which are not the responsibility of the executive, 

(e) to make reports or recommendations to council or the cabinet on matters which affect the 
authority's area or the inhabitants of that area, 

(f) to review or scrutinise decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the 
discharge by the responsible authorities of their crime and disorder functions and to make 
reports or recommendations to the council with respect to the discharge of those functions. 
In this regard crime and disorder functions means: 

(i) a strategy for the reduction of crime and disorder in the area (including anti-social 
and other behaviour adversely affecting the local environment); and 

(ii) a strategy for combatting the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in the 
area; and 

(iii) a strategy for the reduction of re-offending in the area 

9

https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50000773
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50003519
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50000615
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50005715
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50005711
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50005704
https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=50005726


Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  Updated 5 July 2023 

(g) to review and scrutinise any matter relating to the planning, provision and operation of the 
health service in its area and make reports and recommendations to a responsible person 
on any matter it has reviewed or scrutinised or to be consulted by a relevant NHS body or 
health service provider in accordance with the Regulations (2013/218) as amended. In this 
regard health service includes services designed to secure improvement 

(i) in the physical and mental health of the people of England, and 

(ii) in the prevention, diagnosis and treatment of physical and mental illness, and 

(iii) any services provided in pursuance of arrangements under section 75 in relation to 
the exercise of health-related functions of a local authority. 

(h) to review and scrutinise the exercise by risk management authorities of flood risk 
management functions or coastal erosion risk management functions which may affect the 
local authority's area. 

(i) To track actions and undertake an annual effectiveness review 

The remit of Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

 Adult social care (including adult safeguarding) 

 Health and wellbeing board 

 Housing 

 Adults mental and physical health and wellbeing 

 Safe Herefordshire campaign 

 Outbreak control plan 

 New models of care accommodation 

 Talk Communities 

 Homelessness 

 All ages whole system commissioning strategy 

 Independent living services and assistive technology plan 

 Adults and communities budget and policy framework 

 Statutory health scrutiny powers including the review and scrutiny of any matter relating to 
the planning provision and operation of health services affecting the area and to make 
reports and recommendations on these matters 

Who attends scrutiny committee meetings? 

 Members of the committee, including the chairperson and vice-chairperson. 

 Cabinet members, they are not members of the committee but attend principally to answer 
any questions the committee may have and inform the debate. 

 Officers of the council to present reports and give technical advice to the committee. 

 People external to the council invited to provide information to the committee. 

 Other councillors can attend but can only speak at the discretion of the chairperson. 

10

http://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=62&crumb-action=replace&docguid=IC11DDC30829111DBA731C284100B17B4


 

Minutes of the meeting of the Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee held in Conference Room 1 - Herefordshire Council, 
Plough Lane Offices, Hereford, HR4 0LE on Monday 25 March 2024 
at 2.00 pm 
  

Committee members 
present in person 
and voting: 

Councillors: Jenny Bartlett, Simeon Cole, Pauline Crockett (Chairperson), 
Dave Davies, Mark Dykes, Richard Thomas and Kevin Tillett (Vice-
Chairperson) 

 

 
Others in attendance: 
 

B Baugh Democratic Services Officer Herefordshire Council 

Carole Gandy Cabinet Member Adults, Health and 
Wellbeing 

 

S Harris Director of Strategy and Partnerships Herefordshire and Worcestershire 
Health and Care NHS Trust 

M Pearce Director of Public Health Public Health 

A Rees-Glinos Governance Support Assistant Herefordshire Council 

R Skinner Deputy Chief Nurse NHS Herefordshire and 
Worcestershire Integrated Care Board 

David Thomas Associate Director, Primary Care and 
Community Mental Health Services 

Herefordshire and Worcestershire 
Health and Care NHS Trust 

D Webb Statutory Scrutiny Officer  

N Willetts Director of Nursing Herefordshire and Worcestershire 
Health and Care NHS Trust 

 
28. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
All committee members were present. 
 
Apologies were noted from: Hilary Hall, Corporate Director Community Wellbeing, 
Herefordshire Council; Robert Mackie, Director of Finance and Interim Chief Executive, 
Herefordshire and Worcestershire Health and Care NHS Trust; and Christine Price, Chief 
Officer, Healthwatch Herefordshire. 
 

29. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
 
There were no named substitutes. 
 

30. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 

31. MINUTES   
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were received. 
 
Resolved: 
 

11

AGENDA ITEM 4



That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2024 be confirmed as a 
correct record and be signed by the Chairperson. 
 

32. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   
 
No questions had been received from members of the public. 
 

33. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL   
 
No questions had been received from councillors. 
 

34. UPDATE ON OUTCOMES OF CARE QUALITY COMMISSION INSPECTION OF 
HEREFORDSHIRE AND WORCESTERSHIRE HEALTH AND CARE NHS TRUST   
 
The Chairperson invited representatives from the Herefordshire and Worcestershire 
Health and Care NHS Trust (the trust) to update the committee on the outcomes of the 
Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspection report of the trust. 
 
The committee received the presentation ‘Herefordshire and Worcestershire Health and 
Care NHS Trust Improvement Plan’ (link to the presentation).  The Director of Strategy 
and Partnerships presented the slides: Background; Trust services in Herefordshire; Our 
communities and patients.  The Director of Nursing presented the slides:- Overview of 
our Improvement Plan; CQC inspection; Rating for mental health services; Overall rating; 
Areas for improvement; Current actions; and Six key elements of the Improvement Plan. 
 
The principal points of the discussion included: 
 
1. The Chairperson noted that aspects of the inspection report on mental health 

services were relevant to Herefordshire and welcomed the Improvement Plan; the 
report also covered a broader range of services which were delivered by the Trust 
in Worcestershire. 

 
2. In response to a comment from a committee member about the ratio of ‘leaders’ to 

other staff, the Director of Nursing explained that leaders included anyone with line 
management responsibility. 

 
3. The Director of Strategy and Partnerships commented on the interdependencies 

within mental health and on the regulated activity delivered by the trust. 
  
4. The Vice-Chairperson questioned the level of awareness about the issues 

inherited through the transfer of the mental health and learning disability service to 
the trust in 2018.   

 
The Director of Strategy and Partnerships commented that due diligence had not 
identified any performance ‘red flags’ and outlined subsequent challenges which 
had arisen from the community mental health transformation process and from the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  It was noted that recruitment and retention was a significant 
issue for the trust, and for the NHS generally. 

 
The Associate Director, Primary Care and Community Mental Health Services 
commented that there had been high vacancy rates in some community teams but 
this was now returning to typical levels, in the context of the characteristics of the 
health service nationally; the vacancy rate for adult mental health community 
services was around 12%. 
 

5. Attention was drawn to the slide Rating for mental health services which showed 
the position for ‘Acute wards for adults of working age and psychiatric intensive 

12

https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/b26069/Supplement%201%20-%20Presentation%20Herefordshire%20and%20Worcestershire%20Health%20and%20Care%20NHS%20Trust%20improvement%20.pdf?T=9


care units’ as ‘Inadequate’ for Safe, and there was decline to ‘Requires 
Improvement’ for Effective, Caring, and Responsive. 
 
The Director of Nursing confirmed that the trust was looking at all areas.  An 
overview was provided of the challenges, exacerbated by the pandemic and 
workforce difficulties, in adult inpatient mental health services. 

 
6. In response to a question about the effects of the pandemic, the Director of 

Nursing explained that demand went down initially, as people avoided health 
settings, but many individuals’ mental health had deteriorated during that period 
which had resulted in increased demand for mental health services subsequently.   
 
The Director of Strategy and Partnerships added that this was particularly apparent 
for children and young people.  The Vice-Chairperson commented on the 
consequential challenges for learning providers. 

 
7. The Chairperson noted that the trust had experienced complications arising from a 

disruptive, national cyber security attack, and had undertaken a refurbishment 
scheme at the Stonebow Unit in Hereford. 
 

8. The Associate Director, Primary Care and Community Mental Health Services 
provided an overview of primary and secondary care but explained that the 
community mental health transformation process had sought to create a greater 
level of integration, recognising that patient care needs may vary over time. 

 
9. In response to a suggestion, the Director of Strategy and Partnerships agreed to 

provide an infographic guide to mental health services across Herefordshire. 
 

10. A committee member, noting that 700 out of c. 4,500 members of staff responded 
to engagement during July to December 2023, questioned whether the approach 
to the Improvement Plan was strong enough in terms of staff engagement. 

 
The Director of Nursing commented that: the engagement was broader than the 
134 members of staff involved in the CQC inspection; there was an annual staff 
survey, with a response rate of c.40%; a ‘pulse survey’ was being undertaken 
bimonthly in order to check on progress; and the trust was working with staff 
networks to encourage feedback. 
 
The Director of Strategy and Partnerships commented that: an Improvement 
Director had been appointed; feedback from staff resonated with the findings of the 
inspection, and the trust was focused on moving forward in a positive way; the 
pandemic had limited opportunities for training and skills development but a 
leadership development programme had now been introduced; communications 
activity included weekly briefings from the Chief Executive Officer; and other 
intelligence was being captured, including through links with Healthwatch. 
 

11. In response to questions from a committee member, the Director of Nursing 
explained the nuances between: the CQC’s specific definition of a ‘closed culture’, 
i.e. ‘a poor culture that can lead to harm, including human rights breaches such as 
abuse’, and its guidance which the trust used to check its own services and to 
identify those potentially at risk; and developing an ‘open culture’, i.e. where staff 
could speak out and feel listened to, which was being supported by a ‘freedom to 
speak up’ guardian and the recruitment of 20 champions across the organisation. 

 
12. The Director of Strategy and Partnerships confirmed that the Chief Executive was 

accountable for the Improvement Plan ultimately, reporting to the quality and safety 

13



committee, but other executive officers were responsible for leading on the six 
improvement workstreams. 

 
13. In response to a question from the Vice-Chairperson, the Director of Strategy and 

Partnerships said that, although certain matters identified by the inspection might 
have been anticipated, the scale of some of the issues and the level of concern 
within the workforce had been unexpected.  Therefore, independent experts had 
been brought in to support the leadership team with its learning and development 
journey, this included exploration of how to make more agile and better informed 
decisions.  The Director of Nursing added that the report made uncomfortable 
reading but it was considered fair and just. 

 
14. The Deputy Chief Nurse outlined the role of the NHS Herefordshire and 

Worcestershire Integrated Care Board (ICB) in terms of planning and overseeing 
the delivery of good quality health services, and supporting providers to enable 
continuous improvement.  It was noted that the ICB had provided some additional 
capacity to the trust, and had been involved in the development of the 
Improvement Plan and related metrics. 

 
15. In response to questions from a committee member, the Director of Nursing 

advised that: recent CQC inspections had used the same set of regulatory 
standards, key domains, and lines of enquiry but a new assessment approach was 
to be introduced; and the trust was working to embed the CQC framework 
throughout its routine governance structure. 

 
Later in the meeting, the Director of Nursing commented that the new rating 
system would be clearer, informed by a more rounded base of evidence. 

 
16. The Director of Strategy and Partnerships confirmed that non-executive directors 

were involved in the board effectiveness review, and training was being provided to 
new non-executive directors. 

 
17. The Associate Director, Primary Care and Community Mental Health Services 

provided an overview of issues around psychology waiting times in community-
based mental health services for adults of working age in Worcestershire, and said 
that, whilst there were workforce vacancies, the situation was being managed 
within parameters in Herefordshire. 

 
18. The Director of Nursing acknowledged risks associated with the trust’s estate, 

confirmed that issues relating to premises and facilities were now being considered 
in governance meetings, and commented on some of the challenges with service 
delivery in sparsely populated rural areas.   

 
The Associate Director, Primary Care and Community Mental Health Services 
outlined plans to enhance accessibility at 27a St Owen Street, Hereford.   
 

19. The Associate Director, Primary Care and Community Mental Health Services said 
that a significant issue for the trust’s workforce was the implementation of new 
parking restrictions in the vicinity of Rose Cottage in Ledbury and Etnam Street in 
Leominster, and requested the council to consider the potential for greater 
flexibility. 
 
This matter was explored by the committee later in the meeting: a view was 
expressed that parking schemes involved broader issues for residents, businesses 
and other stakeholders; and another view was expressed that the specific request 
made by the trust should be looked at by the executive. 
 

14



20. The Director of Nursing confirmed that the CQC had spoken with patients and 
carers, and the inspection team worked alongside an expert by experience. 

 
21. With reference made to safety issues with the Mortimer ward, a committee 

member expressed concerns about mixed gender wards.   
 
The Director of Nursing commented on some of the challenges of the 
Herefordshire and Worcestershire footprint and enabling single gender wards 
without moving people away from their families and communities. 
 
It was reported that a quality improvement project for the Mortimer ward had 
commenced, involving the separation of corridors and staffing, staff training, and 
the development of sexual safety charters. 
 
It was also reported that the ‘Getting It Right First Time’ national programme was 
informing the redesign of adult inpatient wards. 

 
22. In response a question from the Vice-Chairperson, the Director of Strategy and 

Partnerships advised that provision for strengthening governance had been made 
corporately, so did not affect investments in frontline care or in the estates 
strategy. 
 

23. At the request of the Chairperson, an overview was provided of the links between 
the trust and Talk Community, both strategically and operationally, and the work 
being undertaken collectively to deliver the community mental health 
transformation model, including with the voluntary sector and primary care settings. 

 
24. In response to a question from a committee member, the Director of Nursing 

commented on the benefits of bank staff, particularly in terms of flexibility where 
there was an increase in clinical activity in an area, and reported that there was a 
project underway to examine the potential to reduce spend on agency staff. 

 
25. The Chairperson highlighted the importance of mandatory training being 

undertaken by staff, albeit the inspection report indicated that completion rates 
were higher in Herefordshire than in Worcestershire. 

 
26. In response to a question from the Vice-Chairperson, the Director of Nursing 

reported that a new estates and facilities tracking system had been developed, and 
items of equipment were being monitored. 

 
27. The Director of Strategy and Partnerships recognised that changing culture 

involved a longer term journey but noted that leadership development and training 
had commenced, and was being well attended.  The Director of Nursing added that 
the CQC expected to see sustained improvement over several years. 

 
The Director of Nursing advised that ‘must do’ / basic standard matters identified 
through the inspection report had been actioned and would be monitored over the 
next twelve months. 
 

28. The Director of Nursing said that there had been an increase in incident reporting 
around sexual safety but was reassured that, reflecting clarifications in 
understanding, staff were identifying and reporting unacceptable behaviour. 

 
29. Responding to a question about the robustness of the data to monitor changes, the 

Director of Nursing reported that a new suite of metrics was being developed, with 
other metrics being used to assist in the short term. 
 

15



30. The Director of Strategy and Partnerships advised that, in addition to the surveys 
being undertaken, the trust was working with Healthwatch to explore patient and 
carer experiences. 

 
31. The Cabinet Member Adults, Health and Wellbeing: welcomed the presentation 

and debate; said that the inspection report highlighted difficult issues but also 
some positives; did not support mixed gender wards personally but noted the cost 
implications of other arrangements; noted that concerns about fairness and 
equality could have an impact on staff recruitment and retention; commented that 
changing culture in any public organisation was complicated, as it involved 
changing people’s perceptions; and commended the trust for recognising the 
problems and for acting upon them.  

 
32. The Director of Nursing clarified that the CQC did not have a set opinion on mixed 

gender wards, the issues identified in the inspection report related to management 
within that environment. 

 
33. The Director of Public Health emphasised that ‘Good mental wellbeing throughout 

life’ was one of the priorities of the Herefordshire Joint Local Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy 2023-2033 (link to the strategy), there was a positive working relationship 
with the trust, and good progress was being made with some of the shortcomings 
identified in the inspection report. 

 
At the conclusion of the debate, the Statutory Scrutiny Officer summarised potential 
recommendations, as identified by committee members during the meeting.  
Amendments and additions were discussed.  The following resolution was then agreed 
by the committee. 
 
Resolved:  That 
 
1. Cabinet to consider how it can support NHS staff with parking availability 

and charges when undertaking locality based working, with specific regard 
to Rose Cottage, Ledbury and Etnam Street, Leominster; 

 
2. The trust be requested to provide an infographic guide to mental health 

services across Herefordshire; and 
 
3. The trust to provide the committee with an update on the six work streams of 

the improvement plan within twelve months. 
 
[Note: there was a short adjournment before the next agenda item] 
 

35. WORK PROGRAMME 2024/25   
 
The Statutory Scrutiny Officer introduced the draft work programme for the committee for 
the municipal year 2024/25.   
 
It was noted that there had been movement in the work programme since the last 
meeting to accommodate the Care Quality Commission inspection reports on 
Herefordshire and Worcestershire Health and Care NHS Trust at this meeting, and on 
Wye Valley NHS Trust: The County Hospital at the next scheduled meeting. 
 
Resolved:   
 
That the draft work programme be agreed, subject to periodical reviews, as the 
basis for the primary focus for the committee for the municipal year 2024/25. 
 

16

https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/downloads/file/3677/health_and_wellbeing_strategy


36. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 
The date of the next scheduled meeting was identified as Monday 20 May 2024.*  
Proposed dates for the municipal year 2024/25 were noted. 
 
[*Note: this meeting was rescheduled to Tuesday 28 May 2024, 12.30 pm] 
 

 
The meeting ended at 4.28 pm Chairperson 

17





 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from  
Ben Baugh, Tel: 01432 261882, email: ben.baugh2@herefordshire.gov.uk 

Title of report: Care Quality Commission 
Inspection of The County Hospital 

Meeting: Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Meeting date: Tuesday 28 May 2024 

Report by: Democratic Services Officer 

Classification 

Open   

Decision type 

This is not an executive decision 

Wards affected  

(All Wards); 

Purpose  

This report provides the Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee with the background and 
findings of the Care Quality Commission’s (CQC) inspection of Wye Valley NHS Trust: The County 
Hospital. 

Recommendation(s) 

That: 
 
a) The committee note the report and findings; and 

 
b) Make recommendations to Wye Valley NHS Trust and to Herefordshire Council following 

scrutiny of the report. 

Alternative options 

1. For scrutiny to not consider the outcome of the Commission led inspection.  This is not 
recommended.  The inspection has moved the trust from being good to requires improvement. 

Key considerations 

2. The Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspected urgent and emergency services at The County 
Hospital initially on 5, 6 and 7 December 2023 (first visit), with a follow up inspection on the 20 
December 2023 (second visit). This was an unannounced full core service inspection. The CQC 

19

AGENDA ITEM 7



checked the quality of the services in response to being made aware of emerging risks within the 
department. Following the inspection it judged the services to requires improvement. 

 

3. The findings from the CQC inspection are attached as Appendix A. In the report, the CQC told 
the trust that it must take action to bring services into line with four legal requirements. The trust 
must ensure: 
 
a) It is assessing the risks to the health and safety of patients of receiving care or treatment 

and doing all that is reasonably practicable to mitigate any such risks through carrying out 
and documenting regular observations, clinically-led navigation of patients through the 
department provided by trained and experienced staff, managing patients medicines on 
time, assessing and responding to deteriorating patients and responding to any risks such 
as sepsis, pressure ulcers, falls or patients in pain. (Regulation 12 (2) (a)(b): Safe care and 
treatment). 
 

b) It has sufficient number of suitably qualified, competent, skilled and experienced staff who 
receive such appropriate training to carry out the duties they are employed to perform and 
ensure staff are trained to the right competency in safeguarding and life support. The 
provider must have sufficient medical staff to run the department safely and effectively 
including a paediatric emergency medicine consultant. (Regulation 18 (1) (2) (a): Staffing). 

 
c) It is assessing the risks to the health and safety of patients of receiving care or treatment 

and doing all that is reasonably practicable to mitigate any such risks through effective and 
safe care to patients needing ongoing treatment but unable to have timely access to a 
hospital bed. (Regulation 12 (2) (a)(b): Safe care and treatment). 

 
d) There are systems and processes to assess, monitor and improve the quality and safety of 

the services provided in the carrying on of the regulated activities. It must assess, monitor 
and mitigate the risks relating to the health, safety and welfare of patients and others who 
may be at risk which arise from the carrying on of the regulated activity. The service must 
have an effective governance system, risk profile and audit programme to be assured it is 
providing safe quality care and knows and addresses where it should improve. (Regulation 
17 (1) (2) (a)(b): Good governance) 

4. It further advised that the services should: 
 
e) improve the safe and proper management of medicines are stored safely and 

appropriately. (Regulation 12.) 
 

20



f) Ensure improved arrangements for offering food and drink to patients who have been 
waiting a long time to be seen, transferred or discharged. 

 
5. The CQC inspection report notes the trust’s “failures to discharge due to pressures for care 

packages in the community”, and further notes that this “delay in discharging patients safely from 
ward beds meant there was still poor flow through the department which led to long delays for 
the patient’s needing admission.”  
 

6. A presentation to the committee by Wye Valley NHS Trust is attached at Appendix B.  
 

7. The Wye Valley NHS Trust works with more than one local authority to discharge patients into 
community care, and working arrangements with Herefordshire Council are strong and effective. 
A briefing note, providing an overview of integrated working in Herefordshire between adult 
social care and the trust, is attached at Appendix C. 

Community impact 

8. Scrutiny committees do not make decisions for Herefordshire Council. They make 
recommendations to Cabinet and to Council, which those bodies must decide whether to accept 
or reject. The community impact of implementing any recommendation should be assessed 
when Cabinet or Council decide to adopt the recommendation. 

Environmental impact 

9. Whilst this is a decision on back office functions and will have minimal environmental impacts, 
consideration has been made to minimise waste and resource use in line with the council’s 
Environmental Policy. 

Equality duty 

10. The public sector equality duty (specific duty) requires us to consider how we can positively 
contribute to the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate that we are 
paying ‘due regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies and in the delivery of 
services. As this is a decision on back office functions, we do not believe that it will have an 
impact on our equality duty.  

Resource implications 

11. There are no resource implications in considering this report and appendices. 

Legal implications 

12. Herefordshire Council has designated statutory health scrutiny powers including the review and 
scrutiny of any matter relating to the planning provision and operation of health services affecting 
the area and to make reports and recommendations on these matters to the Health, Care and 
Wellbeing Scrutiny  
 

13. It has the responsibility to make reports and recommendations to a responsible person on any 
matter it has reviewed or scrutinised or to be consulted by a relevant NHS body or health service 
provider in accordance with the Regulations (2013/218) as amended. In this regard health 
service includes services designed to secure improvement: 

 
a. in the physical and mental health of the people of England, and  
b. in the prevention, diagnosis and treatment of physical and mental illness, and  
c. any services provided in pursuance of arrangements under section 75 in relation to the 

exercise of health-related functions of a local authority 

21



Risk management 

14. There are no specific risks identified in considering this report. 

Consultees 

No consultation was carried out in the production of this report. 

Appendices 

Appendix A - Care Quality Commission, Wye Valley NHS Trust: The County Hospital, Inspection 
Report, 28 February 2024 

 
Appendix B - Presentation by Wye Valley NHS Trust: Care Quality Commission Inspection 
 
Appendix C -  Briefing Note: Overview of Integrated Working between Adult Social Care and Wye 

Valley NHS Trust  

Background papers 

None identified 

22



��������	
������������������������ �
����
������	
�
�������
�
�	��
���
� �������� !"�#$�!�%&�����
�
�	��
�

���	
� �������� !"�#$�!�%&�����
�
�	��
�������� '##(�����
�
�	��
��
������	
���
���
)��

*�� �������� !"�#$�!�%&�����
�
�	��
�+
��,�
*� �������� !"�#$�!�%&���

-.
/���
.0123����456456789:;<789:;<=8>?@;=8>?@;ABAB %�"�C&�#%��"#�&D����.1�������E����-��F1
�
��*1�GHI�3
�JKGLMHMNNLLL+++O+.
	���
.O���O�F P��
�����
�����	����JNP
�
�Q
���RP
�
�Q
�HKHM��*HKP
�
�Q
�HKHMP��
���Q��������JHSTKHTHKHL

U 3�
VD����.V1�������V����
�����V�
����
23

ben.baugh2
Typewriter
Appendix A



���������		��
�������������������
������������������� !���"#$$$%�&�����'�	��&���
����(��'������')
����	��&���
'�����	���*+,-)���'�������
�������.�������'/0�����'������������1��'�	��&���
������'�����	���23������'�
.4'�
��(��5���������������������'������'�������/���+,(���������'��������������67�����8.����������(����9���'		�'����������&�����	����������������.7	�:���8.����������(����������'���1���������&���'����6��'7	����8.����������(����'	����:����/�����(������&�������7������8(��������������(����������'��'�7������8�����	�:�������������(��(����(���&���������������)�'�	�:���/�����(�����	�1'�
�	��&���
�������(�����(�	)������
�������(�����'�'�����	������������'����')�'�����&�'��	���������/�����(������'�����������'����������'�����'
���&������.����'�&�(���&����/�����(���(���&���	����������(����'	�'������(�(�
�����'�����	�����(������(���&��������������(���&��������	������	����:����/0��''����������������������������'��(�����'�����'��'���������3�������(������'�����	���(����������
/;��������'�����������<.=��'4,���	)��2>2?*�������-��'''������(���������������2>,���	)��2>2?*�����'���-/���(��������������'�������������������������5�&����&�����'�	��&���
����/;�����5�'���9����
�����������������������)��&	�'��(������	��&�&��5�(������'�����	���/

�����'�&�
@ ���A�����
A�������A0��������A������

24



���������	
����	�������������������������������� ���!"����� ������#������$%��&�$���'������()*�����������+����� ���������������� $�������'�#���+�,� ������� !*����������������+������������ ���-� �%���$����� ��������$%���� %�� ������������%%�����������.%�� ��������$%��������.�� ���� ���-��������� �����������!)*����,�������� �%���$���$������$�%��������������&���'���������������%����'���������������,�� �������!/���&��.������ '����$%��&� '������������%������&�����!)0��1������������%��������������2%���� ����&�����%������������$������3�����������������������,������������� ���������� �������$�+���!)*��������������������$� �����������������������&���� ���������������������%��������� +��%���$����������������������$'�����'��+.�����,.�� ����$�����!*��������������$'�������������������,'�����������$$�� �����������4�,��5��������6$������,7� ������� ������������%�� �������$������,����������.���������������#����$���������4�,��5��������8�� �������� 5��� /�����!)*����&����$����� %��$���� � �������,�+��%%��%������!*�� �%���$���������� � ����$��.�� ������ ��%�������'�������� ������������� ������ ���%�������.�������������� ��.�� ��$�����������'��+�����$'������.�����$���$������%���� �����$�!)*�����&��� � �������,�������������� �% ��� ������%%����� �������� �������������+��%%��%������!)9���� � �����$%������ �% ������+������$�����������%��������+��%��� ��������� �!*��, � ���� �����,��#���+�,����%��%������������+�� ������������!*������� � �������,����������.������.�� �����%�������������������%������ ������!*�����������+��� ������������%���������'����%��+� �%�������������������������+������$����!9���� � �������,���+��������%�������'���&����������������������������� ������!)9���� � ������������%��������� �����$� ����������$��� ��������� � ��$���������$� ������.�� %������������������,������� ���������� ��  ���+!)*�������%���������������%���� ������%����,��  ���,����������%������������, �������� !*���$����$��,%���������$���� ����� �%���$����������%���� �����$�!*�����&������� �������,�'� ���&��� ��$����������������� �����������%�%�������!9��&������ �&��&� .%��������$'����� �������� .����������������������$���� ������&��� � ���$��� �$�� !):���������� �&���������� ��%����,������������� �$������,�����,���$.%����������� �������,�������������&����������,��� � ���� ��$���$���� �������������$���������$���!)*��������%����� ���������&���&�������%����������������� �%���$���!;����������������'���������� ��&�������.�� � ��� �$��������%�����&��������� ������.��������.�$%��&�$�����%��&� ������������������ #�����,����!*�����������+����������� ������������ ��.���+$�����$����� �����������$���� ����!"������ ���������� .���������������$%��$���� �� ��&��$%��&�$���!/���&��()*�����&���$����,��������� ������������+����!9������� �#��%$����� �������$���������%������%�������.���$���&��.�� ���������$���������.����������� 1�����������������,������� ���������#���� !*��,+�%��#��%$����� ���%��$����&���'�,�����!

<������� �$������,���&����
= *��>5����,>/��%����>?��%������>��%���

25



���������	
������	������������������������	���������������������������	���������	��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������	�	��		������������
	���������	���
��	�����	���������
	�����	�������	����	������������������	���
������������	������������	���������������������
����	����������	�
�������	
������������	���	��������	��������	���	��������������������	�	���������������������������������������������	������������������	���	������
���	����	��	��� �����������������	��������������������	���	��������������������������
�������	���
����������������������!�����
��
���	����������	�������������������
������������	����
	������������"����������������������������	�������������	���
������	��������	��������������������#������	���������������	����������������������
������������	��������������	������
	�������������	���	�����	��������	���	���������$%&'(%()*+,(%-.(/$0-1(23-&(4445
�����	���������	���	�6����������	��7
����8-01-&9):&)-+0+0;<'(%()*+,(=)9*+1(1>-01-&9):&)-+0+0;+0?(:%?+@@%+0,@31+0;&'('+;'(%&@(*(@9.@+.(%3==9)&&)-+0+0;&9-@@%&-..A3&09&(*():90('-13=1-&(19),9>=@(&(1+&�B
���	��������������	����������
�!��!��������������	���������	�	�������
������������	����	��7
����������	������
��������������	���������	�	������������	�����	������	����������	���	����������	�	������������������
��	������!��!��������	�	���������
����������	��!����	�	���
����5����������	�	����������	���
���������������	���������	���������	�CD�E���FG�HI������������������
����������FJI�K�	�������	�������	���������	�	��	��������������	����	�����
�������������	�	����������
��������������	��������������������	�	
�����������
�������
	�
�����	�	����	�	��"����������������	��������������������	L	
�������������������������M����	�	��	�	��
����������������	������	�	������	���	�������	���N�����������������������	�������	������������	�
������������
��������	����������	�������������������	��������
����	��	�����	��	�����������	�	�������������������������������������	��	�����	�	�������
���������	�����	���������"��������������������	�����������	��������������
���������	�	����	�	��	�������	�	���������N����������������	��	�������������
���������	�	�OJHI��
�������������P�	J�	L�����	
����	����������������
�����CQ �E�	����������������������
�����CRQ �E����	�	�O�SI�����������������Q ��	L�I����������RQ �����D���������������������������������	����������	�����	���������������������������	�	�������������Q ��	RQ �����	�	�����	����������	�����������������������������������	�����	����������������	��
�
��	�����	�������	���������	M����������	�����������	������������5	�
�����	��������	��������
�����������	�����RQ �����	�	���������������D�������	T�	
����	#���
���UGUV�	�����������	�������O������
����	�����	����	�������������	���

W���	��	������	����������
X ���YZ�
	��YN�������YQ	�������	Y������

26



��������	�

�������������	���	����	���	�	��������	���	��������������	�

	�����������������������	���	����������������	��
�����������������
�	�

���������	��	�������������������������	���	��	���	���	������	�����������	����	�

�����������������	
������������		������������	�

��������� !"#$%!&'()$ *!""%)'#&+*,,'-,.*,/&,*#0*/!*(#)*+"&,1!2%+#!)'*-#+#&3(0#.,&4#'.#55.(*-,*-#&!$#)0(#+*,',+,67,.#3#&8),*!55+*!""-!'%/'!*#',&0,1/5#*#'*&!()()$,)-,.*,&#0,$)(+#!)'&#/,&*!2%+#!)'),*!55+*!"".#&#!.!&#,".-,*,()",&1("*-#9-!'0,)0#&)+6�	�

����	����������	�	����	����������
��
��	������������	����������������	�:����;���������������	�	�

	������������������<�
����
������������	������=�����
����
��������������������>�;�����������
����������	�


����
������������	������=���������=�
����
���������������?������>@	��	���		����	
������������������;������������
����	�

�������
	����������������	�	�����������	��	���������>��
��������	�������������
	����	����������������
�:�����������	A����	�����	�������B������;����������������

������	����	�
�����A:�		��	���������	�		������	�����	��������	����
�	��	��B������;��:������������	�

��	��������	��������������	�C������A�������	�����	�������	�����	�����	�

���:������������	����
���������������?������>	��������������	�����	�	��	���	A�������������	������������
����������	�����������	��	���	�����:�	�����
D�����=E=F�;�����������	�����	�:���	����	�
�������������	��	��	�����	���������	������	�

����������	��	�	��������	��������������������������		�����������������	�	�

������	����	�
�����	�����������	�����
A����

����A����
���	��������������	��	����������	����	��		�������	�	�

������	��������
����������
����������	��
����
	�������������;����������
�������	����A��������	���������������
��������	����	�

����GC�����������	������	�

����	��������	�����
	�����������������
���	�������������A��	��	�����	���
��		���������������	��	��������
�����������
��������������������	������������	����	����������:��	��	�

	������	��	���	?��	���	��	�

���������	�	��	���	?���
������������
���������;���������	��	�
����	�����������������
�����
���:�������������	��	�������	��	�H���������	�
�����:����	���������:���
�����	�	��	���	?���
��������	�����	�	���������	����	��;�����������	��	������	�

������
����������:��	���������
���������	�

����������
	����	��C���	�I�	=EE���	��������������	��	���	���������������	�

��		��������
���	������	������	���������������B�����@	�������������:��=F���������A������������	�

�����	��	�����������������	���������	��������;����������	����	�
�����
�����������������	����	���	������	�����	�����	�������������������		����J5#!)5()#++8()"#0*(,)0,)*&,5!)'-9$(#)#K-#+#&3(0#1,+*590,)*&,55#'()"#0*(,)&(+4.#556 *!""%+#'#L%(/1#)*!)'0,)*&,51#!+%&#+*,/&,*#0*/!*(#)*+8*-#1+#53#+!)',*-#&+"&,1()"#0*(,)8!5*-,%$--!)'M.!+-()$.!+),*!5.!9+0!&&(#',%*.-#)&#L%(&#'6K-#94#/*#L%(/1#)*!)'*-#/&#1(+#+3(+(25905#!)6

N���	������������������
O ;��PH��	�PC����	��PQ����	��P�����	

27



�������������	�	
�������������	��
�����	��	����	�������������������	��	�����������������	������������	������������	��	������������	���������	������	���
������������������������������������������	�����	������� !���	��
���������������	������������������	���������������������	�����	����	��	��������������������������������	����	�������	����������"�#!��	�	����	����	����������� �$�����	���	%������������ �������	��
����������������������������������
���
������
������������	���������	�����������	������%���������������	���
����	�������������	�����
�����������������������	��������&�����������	��	����	����	��������������$�����������������%����������������	�����
����	���������	���	����������������
�������	�����������	�	���'���������	�������������	����	��"�#�����	���	����	�������	��������	��$�����	�����	�������������������������
��()(*����+)),����������������-),���.���
��()(*��������	�������������������
���
���������
�������������/0,�����	�������������������
��()(*��	���������+)),�����	��	.���
��()(*�$��������������������	����������	�����	����������	������������	����
��%���	���������&���������	����������	���������������������%���	�����	�%���	����������"�#����	���	�	���������������������������&��������	�	������
��()(*��	������������	����	������������	����������	���	�������������	�������1�����������	&���%������������	����������������������������������������������������������	�������������	����������	�������	�����	���������	�	��	����������"�#�	�%����������	����������%��%���������������������	������������������	���	����������	����	�	������%���������������������������	�����%�	�������	���������������������%��������	�����������������	���������	�	���������%�����������������������	����	������������	�����	����"�#��������	��������������	�������������	���������	���(�����	���	�"�#���	����	����	���������2������+3����
��()(*���������	������%���-�������������	�������������������������������	��������������	����%��������������������	���������	��	�����#���	�������������������������������������������������������������������#���	����	���������������������
����"�#�������%	�������������	�������������������	��
�����-),��0-,�����������.���
��()(*�$�������������������	������	�����������	�����������������������������	���������������������������
�����4����/��������������������	��������������	�����������	��������	�����
�������	������������������	������	������$���������������	����������	����
����	��	���������������	����������������	
�����	�����������������������	������������	���	�������	�����������	���������	���������������������	������%�������	�	���������������	����	�����5�������	��������	��	��	����������6��������7�	����������	��
����������	��������6�"�#���	���������	�������	
������������������	�������	��	�����������������	����	����	������������	��������������������������"�#	������	��������	����	�������������������������������������%���8���������������������������	
�������������
����������������������	���	�����	����		�	"�#��������	������		�����������4(�-,�����	��������0+,�����	��������������������"�#�����(���		����	����
��������������������/-,��	��������������	��
��������	������	�����	��������	��������������������������������������	�%������	�����	�������	���
��	����	�����	����	�	��	��
��������	���3�����������������
���	����	��������������������	()(*���	�	������ ����	�'9����'���
��������	��

:������������������	���
; ���<#����<$���	���<"�����	�<������

28



����������	
���������	�����������
��	��
���
�������
����	������������
���������	�����	
��
�������������
��������� !"#$%���"& '#"(�"%� �"#%)*+),�(��%")% #")*!- �)".�)"�� �"#%)*+),�)**#+!##�/)% �"%$*#+0�����/)'%(�"%+)��()**)"�.')(/��$#'%��"-(1�'#$/)% �"%� %�)+0�� �(�)"% %+)�.*-%%�'��)"�/)% �"%�+�'�1� "!.)'��$#'+ %� ")'�)�+� .�+�'�-"�- %)1*�2�-.�)�%��.#'' �#'0���'�+�'��#(�' �3�$'#(%���"& '#"(�"% "%��.� *�'�"4�)'�)"#%1� "!$-**,��.-'��#'$'��#$()")!�)1*�' �3�0���)'�)+)�*#.)%��"�5%%#%��)�-*%��/)'%(�"%1-%#/�')%��)�)" "��/�"��"%-" %2%�-���/)')% "!%��.� *�'�"4�)"�)�-*%4��(�'!�".,.)'�/)%�+),�)�'�.#((�"���1,")% #")*�%)"�)'��06%�)�%+#%'#**�,1),�)"�%+#'##(�2#"�#$+� .��)�%+#%'#**�,�0���'�+�'�)*�#��)%�$#'/)% �"%�+�#+�'�+) % "!07$%����'##(�2#"��)�)�##'+� .�+)�"#%��.-'��)"�#/�"�� ((�� )%�*, "%#%��)(1-*)".�1),#-%� ��0���#%��''##(�)�-"��.-'��)..���%#%��() "+) % "!'##(07"�#$%����'##(��)�.#"�-()1*�� "+� .�.#-*�/#��)' �3%#.� *�'�"�-.�)�"���*��2�. ��#'�2)"���)'/�1 "�07"#-'��.#"�& � %2+�$#-"�%��/)�� )%' .'##(��)�1��"()����.-'�)"��)$�0���%+#�5 %�##'� "%��.* " .)*'##(�+�'�*#.3��+ %�"#-")-%�#' ���)..��� "%#%��)'�) "#'#-%0���%�)(+#'3 "! "%��)'�)+�'�)1*�%#-"*#.3%���##'�$'#( "� ���)� *, $"����� ")"�(�'!�".,#'$#''�8- '��)..���0���.* " .)*)'�)��)�)*�#1��"��.*-%%�'��$'#((�� .)*#'#%��'�8- /(�"%%�)%( !�%/#��)' �3%#.� *�'�"#'#%��'�09#+�&�'2+��)+%��'�+)�"#�(�'!�".,.)**1�**+ %� ".* " .'##(:0�� �(�)"% ")"�(�'!�".,2�%)$$.#-*�"#%1�)*�'%��8- .3*,0�����'& .�+)�%)3 "!�%�/�%#* ( %��*),�$#'/)% �"%�)'' & "!1,)(1-*)".�)"��"�-'�/)% �"%�+�'��)$�2)*%�#-!�%��'�+)�"#%)*+),�#&�'� !�%#$/)% �"%���*� "�/).��"#% "%�"���%#/'#& ��.)'�#'%'�)%(�"%0�����/)'%(�"%+)�+#'3 "!�)'�%#* ( %)�(-.�)�/#�� 1*�%����*),�$).��1,)(1-*)".��+��"�)"� "!#&�'/)% �"%�09#+�&�'2%� �#$%�"'��-*%�� "/)% �"%�1� "!��*� ")")''#+.#'' �#'#")%'#**�,$#' "��%�'( ")%�*�"!%��#$% (�)"�+ %�* ( %��#&�'� !�%0;*�#2'�*)% &��#'.)'�'�)..#(/)", "!%��/)% �"%#$%�"�)�"#+��'�%#� %#'()��%��)'�).'#+���)"��)'��'%#")& !)%�+��"%��.#'' �#'+)�"#%��� !"��$#'%� �/-'/#��0<��)+)**$#-' "%�'")*%'#**�,�/).�� "%��.#'' �#'+�'� "-��.#"�%)"%*,+� *�%+�+�'�#"� %�#&�'%��%�'���),�0���'�+)�)"-'��+�#+)�)�� !"��%#*##3)$%�'%��/)% �"%� "%� �.#'' �#'21-%%��,+�'�'�8- '��#'"�����%#�%�/)+),)%% (��06"=#&�(1�'>?>@2AAB/)% �"%�+�'�.)'��$#' "%�� "%�'")*.#'' �#')"�:2@:@+�'�.)'��$#' "%��/ %�%#/.#'' �#'.�) '�06"#'��'%# (/'#&�%��#&�'� !�%2+�'�.#!" ���#"#-'$ '�%& � %+)�"#% ��)*)%)**% (��2)��)*%�.)'�)�� �%)"%+)���*�!)%��%#*##3)$%�')"�#&�'���%��/)% �"%� "%��.#'' �#'>C�#-'�)�),)*#"!� ��%��"-'��0<�#1��'&��%��.)'�)"�%'�)%(�"%1� "!.)'' ��#-%+ %�3 "�"���)"�%��/)% �"%'�.� & "!)")/#*#!,$#'%��� %-)% #"$'#(%��"-'��2���/ %�%��'�1� "!� $$ .-*% ��() "%) " "!/' &).,)"�� !" %,$#'/)% �"%�0���'�+)�/##'& � 1 * %,#$/)% �"%�$#'%�� '�)$�%,)"�+�*$)'� "+) % "!)'�)�2)*%�#-!��%�/��)�1��"%)3�"%#)��'���%� �/'#1*�()$%�'#-'$ '�%& � %0���() "+)*3D "+) % "!)'�)$#'/)% �"%�)"�%�#��+ %�%��(+)�(#�%*,"#%& � 1*�%#%��'�.�/% #"�%)$$)"�%��'�+�'�"#EE�F.)(�')�%#(#" %#'/)% �"%�0G%)$$%#*�-�%��,+�'��-�%#�)&�)( ''#'$ %%��%# ".'�)��& � 1 * %,$#''�.�/% #"�%)$$21-%%� ��)�"#%�)//�"��09#+�&�'2$#**#+ "!#-'$ '�%& � %+��'�+�� !�* !�%��%���)$�%,' �3�$'#(/##'& � 1 * %,2)"-'��.##'� ")%#'"#+#&�'�)+%��() "+) % "!'##()*#"!� ��)��)*%�.)'�)�� �%)"%)"�+)�1)��� "%��)'�)0���,�-//#'%��%��/)% �"%�+) % "!+ %�'�!-*)'.#((-" .)% #")"��)$�%,)"�+�*$)'�.��.3�0�� �+)��-//#'%��>C�#-'�)�),%#/'#& ��

H'!�"%)"��(�'!�".,��'& .��
I ���JE#-"%,J9#�/ %)*J6"�/�.% #"J'�/#'%

29



������������	
	���	���	���	���������	���������������	������������
����������	�����������������	����	���	���	����	����������	�	������������	���	�	�������	��		��	������������	�	��
������������	����	�����	���	��������������	������������������������
����������	���	����������	����������	�������������
�	�	������	��	�������	���	�������������������	�	�� �����������		���	 ����������	�	��������	����������	�������	���	��������	���������	���
�����������������!����������	������
	����������������	����������	��	�������������	���	���	������������	���	���������	��������	���	�������	���	�����������������	�"��������	�����	�	��������������	����������������	�	����	�����������	������	��������������	����	����	�	������������	��	�	�� �������		���	 ��������������	��
�����	�������������������������������	���������������	�
���������	���	���	��������������	���������������#����"������	�����������	��������	���	�����������	���	���������������	�	�����������	��������$��	�	����������������������������	���	���	������������	�����������������������	����%���&�����������	��'$�������()(*���+,!
���!�����	���	���������	�������	���	����,�������������������������������	������������������	���	�������������	����������	�����		���	 �������������������%�����������������	�����-"./������	������������	�����������		�/$��	��	���	�����	��������������������!��
��������
����0.$/12����������������	
.$/1���������������������������������.$/1�������	��������+$�������()(*���		���������������	���
�	������	����
#��������	�������.$/1����������+����	��+����������	�����	�(3��	���	��4	����	���	���	����	������	��	���	��������������-�	�����/���
�������.����0-/�.(2��������������	����	���	���������������	�
�������4	���	������
	������������������	�	�������	���������������	����������	��	�5��	��	���	������	��	�.$/1�������������	������!��
���������������	���������������!�����	�����	���	����������
	������������
�%���&�������#��������������	������	��������	������������	���	������#���������������������������������	������	�.$/1	������������
������	���	��	��-��!�������������	����	��������������	�������	���	���	�	�	���������#�������	����������	��
�����		������������������������������������
��	��	�������	���	����		����������������	
��	����������	������������������	���	�������	������	������	���������	���������	��
�����6�	���	����		������	�������	���������#�����������		�	����������������������	�����	��������	���������������	������
	���������
��������	�	����������+����	��,�*)���'��
���������	�������	�����	�()7��	����	���	����		�����/$�4���	���	��		������	���������#��
���	�������	���	���������	��
��������
	�����	�������#����������	��	����	����86��������������������������	��	������������������
	�����
����	����������		��
��������"���������������������	����	��	�����
��	���������	��������������	�	���������������	��	��������������������	��������������������
�9��������	����	�	����	��	����������	����������	������������������%���&��������������	��	�����
��	������
�������������	������+��
���.��	�����()(*��,��
���9�	����()(*����+��
���-�������()(*�������	��
���������	�������	���	��	������	�������	���9��������������	���	��	����������������������	���������
������������������	��	�����������������������	����	����	�����
�����	�����������������	���������	�	�����������	���	��	�����
����������	����	����	���	���������������������������������������	������������	
���	������������������������	����	*)�������������������	�����	���������	���	����	�:	������������������������	��
�

;����	�����������
��������
< ���=1���	
="����	��=4�����	���=�����	

30



���������	
������������������
��������	���������
���������
�����������������
���������������������������������
�������������
�����������������	���
	�������������������
���
�		���
����������	��������
���	���
������	���
����������	���������	��
	
���������	�����������
�������
��������
������
������
	�����
������������������	��������������
�����
	�
����	�������
�������
���������
���	�
���������������
���
�����������������������������������������
�������
�������
�
������� ����
�����
����������	�
��������
��������
���������������
��
������
�����	������	�������
������
�����
����������	��
������
����������
������������������������
�����������	�
�������������������	��
������
	�������	����	�����������������
	����
�
		������	���������������������������������
���������
�������
���������������
�����������
����
��
��������
��!�
�������������
���������	������������	�
�����������������"����
�����	������
#�������
	������������$������������
����������������������%����
���	�������
��������������
	������������
���������������
�����	���
���	��
����������������������������
�����&���������������
�������	�
���
��'�����
�����
������	�������	�����
	�������������
���������������
������
��������	���������	�����
����������������
��������
�	������������
�����
��
�������
	��	�	
�����
������	��������
���������������
���	�������
�������������������������������	���������������������
����������������
�������
����
��
��
(�
����)*)+������
����������
����
��
���������������
��������
	����	�	
�������������������������� �������������
������	����
��	������
�����������
���
��
	������	�������	�	
���
	����
	��
����������
	����		������������������������
����������
���������	����
������������
��������
	����
��������	�
����
�������	����
����
��
�����������������
���������������
	����
	�����	����������
'���������
�����	
���������������������
	����	�	
�����������
	����������
�����	� ����
������������
����	�	
����������������
������
	��������
������������	����
��������	��	�	
����������������������������
�������������������	
��	���������
����
��	�	����
��� ����
����������
��������������
�����	����
��������	����������	��������
	���������	��������
		�	
������
	����� ���	��������������
�������	�������	���������������
�)+�����	����������
��������
���������������
���������
���������������������	���������������������
	��������
������	��������������
���
�������������
��������
��%�������
��������	�����
����������	�������
���
	����������
���
�	����������������������	��������������������������������
��������,������
���
	����������-���
	�������������������������
��.�
�����
������������������������������������������������
���������������������.��
����������	����	���������
��������	���
���	������
�����
�����
	���
���������
	������������������
�����
������	���������������	���	��
������
	���	�������
�����
���
���/**0������
������
	1������)*)2�34454467897:;54<=7:678>=<9>657>;64?@>9AA:6:7=>9BC9D494454497:E97985;64?C5BBFGH5;5C949;64?>H9>9:5>5;6=;9>678<9>657>C947=>6:57>6A65:97:9I>5:J<=7KJ6I?BD944>9AA:6:7=>9BC9D4I=E<B5>5;64?944544E57>4A=;59IH<9>657><;=E<>BDL>H6467IBJ:5:;58JB9;=M45;N9>6=74FGH5;5C949:5B9D67944544E57>97:>;59>E57>A=;4=E5<9>657>4CH57>H5:5<9;>E57>C94AJBB:J5>=>H5B9I?=AAB=C>H;=J8H>H5H=4<6>9BF

O���
��
	������
��������
P ���Q.��
��Q$������Q%
������
Q������

31



������������	
������	���������������������������������������	�������������������	��������	�
��������	������������������	���������������
��	����������	�������	���		��������
���������������������	�������������
�����������	���������������������������������������������
�����������������
�����������������������
�����������	��	��������
��	������
�������������������	�����������������������
����������	�������
����������	����������������
�����������
��
���
������������	�������	������������������������������������		�
��������������������������������
������������������
������������������������������������
����	����������	����������������������������������	������������������������
��
��	���������������������
����������������������������������������
���	���	���������������������
������	�������������������	��������
�����������������������	
��������������������	��������������������	��	�
����������������������������	����
������������ ��������
�����������
�������
�������������������	��������������
���������������������
��������������!�����������		�
�����	�������"#��������������������$��������"#����������������������	�����������%�����������
���������������	����������������	
�������������	���������	����������������
������	
����������������������������&�	����	�������������������
�������	
����������������	����	���������
�������	���������������������������������������
�������	
����
�����
��
���������������������������������������
���������������	�����������������������		�
���������������������������������������'���(���	��������	������������������	��������������������
�������������������������)���
����������������	������	������)
�����������(����������
��	�����!�����)���
����������������������������������������	�
������������%��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������
���
��������������(��������������
���
�������������
����	���
����������
����	���	� ���������
����
����������������
����(����������	����������������	���������������	�������������	��������������������������������	�����������
�������	
����������������������������������	�������������
�������������
�		����������	���	��������
����������
����������������	���������������
��������������
�������������
������������������������'���(���	����*+������#,#$������	������	�����������
�������
��������������������������	�������������������������������-����������������	������������������������
����	������	������	������
��������
��	���������������������	�������������'�		�
�����������������������������������������������
����������
����	��	��������������������	���
������������� ����
������������
��������
��
�������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.���	/�		�����0��������������1./0�2�������������		����	��������������	������	��
�����"3�����������������&�������	���������	�4���		��������
�����������	����	������
�����"3���������������	���
������������������&��������������������
�����"3����������������������5,���������-�����#,#$�������������#5��������������������������������������������������������������
�����	��������������		�������(����������������
�����������������
������������������	�����&����
�������������������
�������������������������������
��	��������������������������������������������#5�����*�����
�������������		�
��������	���������������������	����������������������������	���������	����
�		��������	�����������������������������	������������
��������	�����������������������
������������./0�0+�������������
��������	�������������

6�����������������������
78 ���9/�����9�������	9%��������9������

32



���������	�
��������������������	������������	�

��������	����������������������������
�������������������������������
����������������������
���������	���
�����������
������������������������������������������
������������������
�	�������������	��������������������
����	�����������
	��������������������������������������������

��������������
���������������������������������������������
	������
����������������������
������������	 !��"	�������
	������
��������
��
�����������	������� !��"#��������������$	�������������������������������
���
���	������������%������
������������������	���	�����������������	���������������������������������������������������	����������&'�("���)*�������"'"+,����	������������������������
)�(-����.*�������"'"+���
�������&"������������������������

&"�������������������	������������������
�����/��������������������
��� !��"����
������
��������
��0��������������������������������
���������������������������������������	���(��)�����	������� !��"������������������������������������������������������
�������
�����
���

��������	��
�������������� !��"�����������������������������	����	��
�����������&&*�������"'"+���������������������1������"'"(�*��������������������	�	�����
�����������������������2��������
���������������������������������
�����������
������������������������
������������������
�����
�������������2�������	�������	��������������
�����	������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !��"���
������3�	�������

�	����������������������������������������������
�������������
�������������4�����������	�������	����
��������������	������
��������������������5����	��(�����4������������������������������
���������&��"������6�����������������
��������
��������
�������������
�������	�������������������������������
���*��������������������	������	��(�������������������������/�������������������������������������������������	������

������
��������
�����������7��������	���)�����	��������������������������	������������������������������	���������������	��
���	���
�������������������������	�������
��������	��������	���������������	���������%�

�	������������������	�	��������������	�������	�������������������/�����������������������������	���� !��"��-��������%������
�������������������	�������������������������	���� !��"��4�� �������"'"+	��.-�������,������������������-.����������	���&-*����������"4*�������"'"+�8�����������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������
������������������������	���������
����������������*������	�����������������������������4&9��������������������
���� !��"�������
��������������������4+9������
����������:
����������������
����������	����
�	����������������4-9��������
��������������������������
�������������������������������������������%�

�	����������������������������������
���������������.�����	����

���������������������������������������������������������������������������	��� !��"������������	����������������������������������
������������������������������
����;��������
����������������
�	�����������������������������������������������������	�������	�������	������
�����������
�������� ���

��������������	��������������������������������������#��������)����
�$����������
	����������
���������������������������	�����������
����������
�����	�����������)����
�	�������������������

<�������������������������
== ���>8�����>3�����
>5��������>�����

33



���������	�
��������������������
���������	�����
���	�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���!���	������� ������������������������"�	������#���� ���!���	��������������������������������!� �����	�����	�����������������$�����"�	���������

���!�������������#	���!�����	�
�������������������������"�������������%�������������
�!����������&������#���������������������������
������������������������!��������'�����
�������������������
�������������	���������������(���
������������������ �������������� �������������������	�����	��������������������������%�	���������	�����	�����	����������������������)	�����������������	������������
�����������!������������������!���
������!�#���	����!������������������
�������!��������*�������������������&������������������� ����������������%���������������������	�
������������������������	����+���������������������������������!� ������!���������������
�������&�������������������#�����!� ��������������������������!� �������%��������,�����#�����������������
�������������������	�
�����+�����������������������������
���������������������������������!�������������	������������������
�����������
�����������	���������&���������� ����#�������������������������	�����!�
�!����!����������������������������!�������������
�����������	������	����������	�����������������������������������'-+�������������!���#�����������	��������	�
������������������!���
��������������������!!��������������!��������������������
�����
������������������ �
������	������'-+������������������!�
�!���������������������������	�������'-+����"����!���#������������ ���������������	�
����������������#���������������������������������	�
������������������!� �������	������������������!����������� ����!������������������&���������� ����#������������������

������������'-+����"����!������������������� ������������������������������
����������������������������
�������������
������������!�������������		������������ ����������������������������������	�
��������.���	�����������������������������������'-+����"��������������
�����������/���������	��� �	������	������ �����������

������������� �������������������	�����	������������������$�"	��������������	��� �����	������%�	�������������� ������������	���������
�	�������������������������	�
�����0�� ��#�������������������������������������	�
�����������
���������������������������������	���������������������
���������������!����

���!�������� ����#���	���!����� �
�����������������������!����������������������	���!��������������������������������	����������������
�����������������������������������
�������	�
���������	�������	�����+������������������������������������������� ����
�����	���!���

��������������	����+�����	�����������	���������	�
�����

#��������

�����������	�����������
���������0�� ��#����

����������	��������
�����	�
����������������1��������2����������	������
��
���������������2��������� �
����!����������
���/������
�����	�
�������������������������������������!�����������	����+�
�������3���������������������������������
������������	�
������"�����3���������������������������������������3������������ ����!��������
�����������1��������2����������������������������!��������+���������������	�
����������������������#������������	�
�������������������	������/������	���%%������������	�����������������	����+�����$.���	�������#����������1��������2����������� ����������	�����"�	����!�����)����	�������������	������������������������������ �
����!��������������
����

4�!�������	��!������� ����
56 ���78�����70������
79���������7������

34



������������	
�����������������������������������	��������������������	�����	�����	������������
������
�������	���������������������	���	�����	���
������	
�����������������������������������������
������������������
������������������������������������
�����	��������
���
������
�������������������		�
�����������������
���
�����������������������������������������	����	�����	��������������
���������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������� �������
������������������	����������������������������������������
�������	
��������������	���������������������	���������������!�����������
��������������������		���������������	���������������������������������	��������������
�����������������
��������������������������!���������	�����
����������������"����������������	����������������	������������������
���������������������#		�����
���������
������	����������������������������$��%������#���������������
�
�����	��������������������������������������������������������	������	�����
������������������������&�����	�������������������������	���
������������������
	�����	���������������������������
�������
��	�
�
����������'�����		������
����	����	��������������
����������
�������������
����������������������������������	����������&���
������������		�
������������������		�
�����������������������������������������������������
���
������"������������������������������	�������������������
�����������&���
����	�����������������	������������������$(������	$(����������	������
������������	�����������	�������������
��������
�������������������������������������
������������	�������������
��
�����������
����������)������������������$$��$*��������	�����
����������������������
��������
����	����������������		��������������������
��������	����	
��������������������������	��
��������������������������������������
���������������	�&������
����������������������������*�����������	���������������!�+,������%(%-�
���
��������
���������������	���		��������
�����������	��������������������&���
������������������������������
��
�	������������������&������������������������������������������
������	����������������������
�����	�����		��������
������������
����	
���������������	���������������������	����������������&���
��	��������������������������������������
��������
��	������
���������������
�����	��������������������������������
�����%(������������������������������
��	����	�������������	�����������������������	����������������������	���./&01�	���	���2
������������������������	����������������������	�����/&0
������������������������������	���������	����		������������
���
���������������	�������-�������������
���������
�������������������������$3�������������		�������	����/&0�����������������������������������������������������������&�������
����	�������
������/&0��	������������	������������/&0��������������������0,�����������������	������������������������&����
�������������������	��
���������	���	��������&�����������%34���������������	���	��	������������������������	��������	���	������������������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������	�4�������������&����������������������������������	���	������
�������������������������
��������	���	���������'���������%(%-�����������������������	
��%��������*-��������������������	
��������������������������������	���	�����������������������������������	���	�����������&����������	
�������������������
�����������������	���	�������5������������������������
��
������������	���	���������������	�����)�����+,������%(%-
�������������
�����	�4������������������	�4������
��������
�����������&���
��������	�����������
�����������������������������������

6�����������������������
78 &��9:�����9;������	9'��������9������

35



��������	
��	�	�������������	������������������	����	���������	��	
����������	���������
�������	���	����������	�	
���������	������	���	���	
���		�	�������	���	��������������
	
�	����	������������	
��	����	
���	����������
		�	
����������	�����
����		������	�	
����������	�������	����	�	������������	����	�����������	��	
��	��	����	������
����
����	����	������	�	������
�������������
�	�����	����	����		
���	��	
��������	��
���	�����	���
�	�����
�
��	��	���	����	����	����	��
��	
��������	���	�������	�����
�	���	�	���������	����	�������	��������	�	���	���	�������������	����	�	
�	����	�������	��������	������	�	�	����	
����������	�	���
�	�������
�
������������	�	���������������		�����	������	�	���
�����	��	�����	����	�������	������	�	������	��	
������
�����	
	�����	��
�
�����	������	���
��	������	�	
��	����	
�
����	��������
�����	
���������������������������	������	�����	����	���
����	�
�
�����	���	�����	 !	�	�����������	������	������	�	
������	
������	�	������	�	����	������
������	�	��	����������	�
����	����
�	�	�	���
������	���	������
��	����������	������	������	��	������	�	�������������	������
���	�	
���	����	�����	�	��	�	����������"���������	����	�	�	������	���������#����	��������
��������
	�
	�������������
��	�	���������������	�������	
	�����	����	
�����	���������
	
����	�������
	�������������������
������������	�����	
$����	����
����������
�����
%����	������	�	���������	����������
����	�����	������	���
��	����	��������	
������	����
����	������	������	����	��������������
�������	������
������	
���	"��	��	�&'&(
�������������������	�����	�		���������
�������	�������	
����	��	�	���	�������	����������������
���	�	����������������	�		������������	���������	�����������
���	�	������
��	�����������	�������	�	�����	�����	
	�����	��� ��������	����	
	�����	���
���	���������	�������	�	�����		����
������	
����	���	�������	����)����	
�	�	��������		������	���
�		����	
	�����	�����������������	����	�	���������������	�����	���	���*����	������	�	�	��	��	��������	�	��
���	
�������
�	�����	������
�����
������+����	�����������������������	
���	
	�����	��	�	��
����
�����	
������	�����	�������������

�����������	���	
��������	������������������	�,�����	�	
������	
���	������	
�		�����	�	��
����	�	�	�		�
�������	����������	
���-./010234456789101/:5;1<5<6=23>?3@093:116=.796./05670234436<0.AA=/202344?529291/5792B.3>545;325=60C0D5>>0C2/356567C36<1EA1/516;12=D11AA325162003414/=F3:=5<3G>193/F36<2=A/=:5<1291/5792;3/136<2/132F162HI36371/0/1:51?1<02344567>1:1>036<0D5>>F5EC36<73:1G36D36<3716;@0234434.>>56<.;25=6H�	�	����	
�
�����������		�������������
���������������		�����	������	��
�����	�	���������������	���������	����	��
�		����	���������	������������
���	�	�	�	���	��������������	����	����	�������	�����
�	��	������������	���	�
�
�����������	���	��
	���	����	���	�������	��
	��������	���	����	�����
�����
������������	�����	��������������������	���	����
�����	���
�����	�	���*����	����������	
��
�	��	�	
�	����	���
���
	������	���������������������
	������	�����������		
	
���	�������������
���	��������������
���	�������
�
����		��	
	���
���	����	������	
	�����	����	,����J���	�	��"������K,J"L"��������������	����
��
����������	M !�	����	�	���������������	���	
	�	����	
����������������	�����������������
	����������	���		�	��	���������������KN ��L��	N �������������
	�	�
	�������	�������	����	��(�%����	�����	�	�	�	���	��	�	�	�	�	�	��		����	����������������
���	���('����	������������	���	��	�	������������
	�	�
	�������	����

O��	����
	�	��	����	����	�
PQ �	RJ�����RS�������R)���	�����R�	����

36



����������	
������������
������	��������
������
���������������	���
����������	���
���
������
���������������	���
����
	�������
�������
������
��������������	���
���������������

��
�������
��������	
����������
��������	
����������
���������
���������
�
	���	
���������� ��������	
��
	
������	
	
�	��
��	
���!�	����	�"���������������	#��
�$
������	�����������%���	��	
�����������
�������������
��������������
�����
���	
���
���	
�
������&�����
�������'�
��
��������������������	
���
���������	�%
�������������������������	�
�������(�	������������������
	
�������
�	�	����	��	
�����������
������
���	
�����������������	�
������	��������	����	�������)�����#����������	���������	�	
�����������������������
����	�
��������	�
�����
�����������	
��	������

���)���	�����	��	����
	�������	
��������������������
�	������������
�����
�����������������	���
���������������
�$��������%�����������������*��	
��������
�	�	�+��������������	
������	
��������	����������������������	�
���������	�����,������
��
���������	�	�
���&-�.'������%������
��������	��	
����	
��"���������
�/���������
����
�	���	��	
��	������������	�������-�.���������������������
�����0����1�� ����������������
������������	�	�
���������%���������������-*��������%�������������	��������������������	���
���	�������	�
�����
��	�����������������������	�����
�������
�������	���2�
	��
���	
�����
���	
��#�����������������	���������
������	
�����������
�������3/������������	����������
��
����������������������	
����������������	���
��
���������
��	��+��������	
���������������������������
���
���
%������������������	������������
����������(�	�����������
����	
	
����	
����	������������	����������������	�%�����
�����-*�����
��������%	
��������	����
���
	�����	
��������������	���	�	����	����	���������&.45�'���	
	
�+���������	
���	����
"���������	
	
��
�����	���	�
�����������
�	�����	�����������
�	���	�%������
���	�%	
���������	����	
���	���
����	
��������	��������������
��	��
������	������	��
�	���	�%+���������	
	
����
��������	�����������������������������	����6���+��
����������������	�
����������������
�������������������������������������������	������	
	
��)��	���	�������	��	����������������	
	����	����	�	���	�
����
������������0*�������� ���
����������������������.45����	
	
�+���������	
�������
����78��������
�	���������	���	����������������������������	���	��������
	����*�����������������	
�����	�
���������������������������$����������	�
��	�����������)����	����
������	��������	�����������	
��
����+��������"�����	���	�������������	���
����+�����
����"����	
	
���������	�%���������9���#�����+	������������������	�%	�����������
�������	
	
������������������
���)�����	
����������
	����
�������������	
�����	�
������
�����	
��������������������	
�,���%�/�����	�������������������	
��������
���:�
����� �����������������	�
��.45������
������������
���	��	
������������	����
����
���������������	
���������	
�����+����������(�	������
�������	
�����
	�����	���������������
�������.45����	
���������������	���	������*��	
��������
�	�	�+�����
�������������������	
%�����	���������	���	������	������������������	
������	������;	
����
	
�����	�
�������
����������������	��	
��	���	�
	
�����������
�	��������
����������������������	���	���������������	
�������	�����
�#���	�
�������	���	�
�����
��������������	���
�����������	������������	���	��������	
�����������$�� ���
�$�����+$��������%�

<���
��
�������
�����	���
=> ���?8��
��?@���	���?4
�����	�
?������

37



������������	
���	���������	������������������������	���������	��������������
������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	���� �����	����������������������	����������
��������������!��������
��������������������������������������������������������������� �����
���� ��
�	����������������������	�������������������������	�������� ��	�� �������������
������	
�	������
"���������������
"�����������������������������������������������#�$�������
"�����������%	��������	�����������	
�	�������������$����$���������&�����	������������#�������
"�����������������
����������������
���������� ��
�����������������'���(��	�� ����)���*		���������������
���������	����	
���	���������"������
 �	������������*��
 �	�����	����������
�������������������������������#����������������������������	��������"������
 ����������	�����	
�������	�����������������
��������������������������������
 �����������	�����������"������������������������+������
��,-�	�����������������������������������������������������������
�����
������� ���"�	�����.���������������������#�'�	�������������������������������
���
������������������	����������������������/0123456748829:;<060=>2301219?7<4>009?@:<A01234567488B27<7<0=2:<7C@452823472?96D6E2556D7=42929:4910FG0=209307?E00GG472097664808=?A4>?214H50<4=A4917?G=?>2107<0=2:<734=04917=047A097I;<0=0B46462:928234976<?=78455297<0=03?AA091019@AH0=?83?96@574976B?=E29:297<060=>230D4919?G401247=230A0=:093JA01232903?96@57497IK?B0>0=DA494:0=6=0:@54=5J=0>20B016748829:50>0564916E255A2FD491:4>05?3@A6748848@55291@372?9I��������
��������������	�����
���������"����������������������������	�����
	�
���	�����������	
�������"������
����������������������������������������������������������	��!����
���	����������� ������������������������
���	����������� L���"������������������������������������
�����'����$��L����� ��M���� �������������
���	��������������"�����������
����	�������������������������NO,���
��������������)��	��
���	�����������
����� �� ������	�������
���� ���������������������	�����
	�
���	�����������	�������������
�����
����(��	�� ���P��������������������������������	������������������������������������������	���������	������
�������
����������
���	�����
����������	��!����
���	���������
���	�����	��
��������������NO,���
������������&����������������������� ����+�
	�������������
���	�������
��
 ���������������������������"������������������
��������
��	�������	������
�������������	��
���	������������������������NO,���%	������������
����������	�����
�	������������
	�
�������������������	��
������� ,-
���	�������������
���	������	����������%	���� ��������������"������� �����������
������������������Q������� ������������
 ����
������������	�������	�����������%	���������������
����������
�������������
�������	�����������������	������
����������
������������������"�����������
���������������������������������
��������������� �����������������
�������	����������� ���"L�	������������������������������������	������
�������������������������	����������	������ �����������������
��������������
�����������
�����	�������������
�������	������	�����������������������R����#P���������
����������
����������������������������	������������
�������	��������P������
������������%	�������������������
�����������������"L����������������	����������������������������������������������������������

���	��������������������!
��������
������!
������������
���

S�������������
 �����
��
TU ���VO�	�� VW�������VX����
����V������

38



������������������	���

�������
������
���
�������
������������������
������������������������������������������������	����������������
�����	���
��������	�
��������
������ �	�
�������
�	���������
�����
����������
������
�����������������
��
������	��������!���"	���
�����
��#	������������
�������
��#
������
���������������������
����������
���
��$�����	��#�%�����������������	�������������
�����	&���
���
�	�	
#������������������������'��
�	�
�����������
��
��������
����
�����������	������������������������	���
����	���������������'��
�	����	����&���
���
����������������
���()��
������	�����������������
�������������
��'����
�����������!��
��������������
�����
�������������'��
�	������
����������
����*+�,-�).-�����	���������������(.�(-	���������
������
�	���������/�(,����������������������������������'����
��������������������������
�������������!�
�����������'��
�	�
���������!�
���������������������������������������	��
��������0�����
��������������������������
�	���������������	�����������������������������������'�������
����!��
�����
���������	����������
�������������������
�0�����
�������
��������
�����������������������
����!��
��������
���	
#� ���#�������
�����
�
	������������
������������������������������
�����
��������
������	
#���'����
��������(/.��
������������������!�
(.(,�����������
������+*,�/��1���!�
(.(,�'������
�	�
��
�������������
��������������	���//,�/��
������
�������������
���1���!�
(.(,�'��
�����
�����������!�
	��,��
���������
�������
����������
��������
�	�
����
����
�#���'����
���������������!�
����������������2�������!�
(.(,����
�	�
�*3-���������������!������
�������+�$/-��1���!�
(.(,����#����
�����
������������	�
��	�
��������
�����
����,�/-�'�����#����
����
������������!��	���������!�
�1���!�
(.(,	��*�*-�'��
�	�������������
�������������
�
��������������������'��&���
���
�����������
���������
���
��	��#��
������
����������������
�������������4
��������
���� �	�
��������	�������	������������ ���#���&���
���
���������������
���
	�!������
����������
�����
�
�
����������
������������
������������
���������������	����������
������������
������'���	�
����������	������	�����
���	�
���������������!�������������������������
�����	����������������������������������
��56789:;<=>??:@:A8=>BC>D;E66F:6=>@B6:96789:;8?F>=@6A=;G7>96>A:=96>=H6A=I56789:;C696A8=7B6>9>A:C696A8=>BC>D;78HFB6=6:IJ8C6K69L=M6DC696;=896:;67N96BD>A:6>;@BD>K>@B>OB6=8>BB;=>??F98K@:@AP7>96IQ����������	�
�����	������
��������� ��#����*(
��
�����������
��!��
�����������#������
��#�������������������!�������	�
��
���������������*(����	��#������������	�
������
���!������!�
������
����������	�
������'��
�	�
��������������
������������������
�����������������������������
������
����
��
���������������������
�����	�
���'��
�	���������
����������
%R	����	�����������
��������	�
���������%R�
����������
��
��"	���
�����������#���	��
����������
��������������	�
���������
�����
��������	����	�������
!���!������������	�
����
�
����������
���
�����
��������
���������������������������������
�
������������
��#������������
��������	�
����������������
�����


S
����������
�������
�����
TU '��VW����V"������V2��������V
��
�

39



�������������	�
���
������������������������	��	�
������������������	����������������������
�����������������������������������
���������������	������������	��������
��	�������	���	��������
��������������������������������	������	������
�������	�������������������

������	�����������	����������������������������������������������	
���	����

�����������
�	������������������������������������������������������
���������	���������	������������������������������
�	����������
���������������	�������������������������������������	��������������������������	�� ! "�#�������	�������������
��	��������	����
���������	��
�����������������	����	����
������������������������������������
����
�����	���������������	�����������	�����
��������	����
�����	����
�������	�#����������������

��
�	�	����������	�
������	�����������$�����������������������������������	����������������	�
���������������	�	�����	���������	�
����
��	�%���������������
���������
�������	����	�������	�
�������������������	�������������	����	��
��	�����
���������������������������������
��
����������
�������	��������&
�����������	����������������	���
�������	�����
�
�����'��������������	������������������	��������������
��	���������	���������
�����������������(�������������
��	�)�
��	��������	�
��������
������������'������
���	�

�����������������������������	�����	�'������
���������������
����

���������������������������	����������*+,-.-/+012+0+34-.+,-,/5670+0806+90:2-.2+/;<=+,62+9650;>+=8?3+0.3-<+@;,9-/-06+3@3+.53,;/,0653+9+,-.-/+0AB�����������	�
�������������������������������������������������������	���
��������������
��������	�������������	��
��	�����	�
����C�������	�
��������������������	��
��	���������'����
�����
��
��	�����������	��������
���
�����DB�'���������������	�������������������	�	��������	������(����	��	�
����������������
��������������������
��������	�	���������������	�
����E����������������
�������������������	����������������	�
����E�	�	���������������������	�����������������
�������	������	��%���F���������������	�����
�����
���
��������	��	�
����	�����������G�H$'I�������������H$'����	���������DB��	������	��
����������	�����

����	�����
���������������������������������	�����	�
��������������������������������������
��������
��������������
����	����
����
����	�
�������������������
����	���	��������	���������������������������������������	�
����%���F��������&B�
����� ! J���������������	�������
����	���������
��������K����	������	������������������J�"!��������������
����	������H$'�������
�	�	���������������������������	���E������	���������������������������
���������	�����������	�������������������	�����	�
����������
����	�������	�
������������������	��������������������	�
�������������������	����������������	������������
�����	�������	������������������������DB��������������DB����������	�����������������������������������
����	�����������	���������������������	����������

L�������	�������
�����
�
MN ���OP�����O�������OE���
����O������

40



���������	�
���	����	����	�
����������������	�
��������
������������
������������	�
�	������
����������	����������������	�
����	�
������	������������������	���
�����������
������	�
�������������	������������������	�������	��	������	����	����������������	�
���������
����������	�����	���������������
�����	��
����������	�����������		�����������	�
������������	�
���
��������	�
��������	����	�������
��������������
���������	���	���
������	��������������	
��
�����������
����	
���	�	�����������
�����
������������������	������������	�
��������������	����������������	�����������	��������	�
������
����	�������
����������������������������
���
�����������	�
������������	����������	��
����������
����	��	�
�
������	���	������������	������� ���������	��������	�������������
��������		������!�����	�����	��������	�
����	�
������	�	�����	������
������	�
������	�	�
�����������
������	�
������	����	�������
����������	���������	�������
���������"���
�����������������������	�#
��������������	����
����	��	�����	�
������	�"	��������	�	��

����
�
��������	�
��
	�������	�����������������������	����������	��"���
	����

������	��������	������������	�	��	����������	�������������	���������
�
���
�	������

�
�����������
����
�������	�
��
	�������
������������
���	���������
����	�������
������������	��������
�����	��������������	���������
���	���$!������%&%'�������	��	���(�����
��#������
����	����������	��	�������
�	�����	��
�������������	�����
��	��	���������
����
������	������������	�������

��������	���������	�

�������
��������������	�

����������

��	�����������	�
�������������

�	�����������
��
�����)�������������	�
����	�������
��	�����	�
�����
������������
���	�������
�����
����	�
��
����������	����	�
�"	���(����	�������#������	�
�����������
��������
�
����
��������	�
	���	����������	����	���	��
�����	�������	����
�
�������
����������������	��"	���
�������������	���������������	�
��������������������	�
���	����	��
��
����
���������
��

��
������
����	�������	������	�

�����������
��������
��������	��������
������
��	
���������	
���������	�
����
������������	����
�����������
�	����
���������	������
����������	����������������	�	����	���������*�
�
�������	������	�
��+������	�	������	������
������	������������	��,�
�������������*�
�
�������	-��	���./�����	����������������
����������
�	������	��������	�
�	��+�����	����	
�����������
������
���	������	�	������	������������	�������������+������	�����������������������	��-�	�����������
0-!1����
�����
������	�
���������������

��
����������������
��
�����2
��+�����������
�����	�������	�	�������������
��������������-����
��-!

������������������	�����	�
�������	��
����������������
�������������-!�����
��	��������3������%&%'�����
������	�	����
��	-!����	�
������	�	��������	��������	������4$5�	�����
�
�������	������6%5�	��	�	����
��	�������	������$45�	��������%&%'��6'5�	������%&%'�����	��
�#

�����	����
��������������
����	�
�������	���	���������	�
������*�
���
�������7%!������%&%'�����
�����6'5�������	���8������������	�	��������	���������
�	�����	���������������	�
���������	�������
������	����	����������������������	�
�������������������	�
��������
�������������
�
�����������	�����������������	�
�����	�
�������
�������������������9��8���,���������(������
����#
�����	�	����������	��
�
�����
	������������	77�����7:������
���������

.���	��	�������	��
������

;< ���=-��	��=)�
�����="	
������	=������

41



�����������	��
���	������������������	���	�����
����
�������������������	�������
���������
���
�	������	������	���������
���
���������
�	��������������	�
��
������������������������
��
���
�����	������	��������������
�������
��	�����
���	�����������	���	������������������������������������		������������������������	
�����
�������	����
������� �������	��	����
����	������
����
��
����	����
�������������	�����������	��	��	��������
���	�������	��������������
�����	����	��
������������
����
��
��������������
�������

��	��!����
��
�����	�
��	"
��
�!��������	�	�
��������������	�����������#$�������
����������������	��
����� ���������
���
�������
��	�	�
���
���������
�����������	����
���������
����	���������	���%&'()*&+,-.&./*0,(&1*,+(/.+*)(&'()*&+,23++4*5)()&6+.78.5,,4.0*7*,,6&,7*.0&*)8(+4+4*8467*+*.9.&)+4*8()*0,*01('*:;4*&+4(&/,8*&+806&/<,+.==.>676/(,*).&)/.1*>.+(*&+,46&*,+(&=609.+(6&.&),3(+.27*,3>>60+:?68*1*0<,+.==0*'6/&(,*).&)0*>60+*)(&'()*&+,.&)&*.09(,,*,.&)0*>60+*)+4*9.>>06>0(.+*75:���������
�
��������������
����	���������������	�����	�����������������������
��	����
��
��������������	����
���������@����	��
����	����������������	�����
������
��������
�����������������	������	������	����������
��
���������	����A������
�	����������
����	�������������������������		���������������������������	��	
�����������	�����������������������	�����������	�
��������������
����
����� ���������
���������
����
������������
	�	�
������	�����		��
������������������
�� �
������
���������������������	�	 ��	���	
����
���	�����������������	�����
���
����	�
��
���
�����������������	
�������	���
���	���	������	��������������������������
���������������	���	�����
������������
��
����	����������	��
�	�	���	�	�
����������������	�����
����	������
����	����������B
�
���
�	��������	��		���C������	����	���	��������
���
�����	������		�����������D���
���EF���
�	
�
������
���

��	�
���������	������
����
��	����
�����	���������	������������������	�	�
������������������������������������
�����	����������	�������	����������������
�	��������	GH��	���H��	��I��	GA��	
�A�	���	��I��������������������������������	��
������������������	�����������	����	����
�����A��

��	���������������
�H��	���H��	����	A��	
�A�	���	���������������	�
��	����������
���	����
��������������	
�������A�	�	�
���������������
����	������	����
��������������	���������������	�	�
������
	�����������	�����	�

�������
��������
�����������������������	�	�
�
����������� ��	����������
������
��������
������
�������������	������	��
��
�������	����������	
����	��
����� ����������	������������������������H��	����������	��������	������	������	
����	����������������������������������	�	������������
���������������������
���	���
���������������	�������	���������������������	�
G�����������I�����	�����������"$"C�������������������
�����	����
�����������������
��	�
������������������������	��
���������
��
��	�����
��
��
����	�������
��������������������
�
������	
��
����
���
����J���� �	�����
� �������� 	�������J��	��	�������	������
����������������
�����
���������	����������D�
���������
�I�G������
����
��I�����
	��	��
�����
�����	�����	������ ���������
�����
���
���������
�	����������	�
������������������	��������������
�������	������������������������
����	������	��������	��
����
���������������
���	������	

K�������	���������������
LM ���NO
����N�
������NP������
�N���
��

42



������������	
������	������		��������	�����������		�������	������	
����������������	����	����������������	����	�������
�	���	��������� �����	����������������������������������������� ��������������!�	�"#��$�������������	�������	�������%!�
�	!����������	���������&���	�����������������������
������������
���	���������
������	�������������������'	��
��(������!!��)���������(���������)�������	!���������������	��
���(���	�)��������������)�&���	�)�������)���	��
�����!	��	���)���������(��)���������!��������	������!!!���������	����������� ������*�	��������!����������!��������������������*�	���������!	���	��	���������� ���)
������!!�����	��	�����	�����!����	�������������� ���������	!����������������)�������������	���������!�	�����	���������������		���������	�����������$+���
����!�	�,������-����������� ������������������	���������
�����	!���$+����������	!���������������)�	����������!!����)����������)��	����������+���!	������������������
�������������������������	��	��������������������(�����������.����	��������	�	!����������)���!������	����!!����
��������������
��)�.�����������		����#����	!�	��������!������		���)���������������������)����������������&�����	� 		���������	��������/�������������	����������!�����)�(��!	��������������������	������	���������0	��	!#����	!�	������������������
��)�.����������	�������������������$�!!�������		��������	!���	��� �������	����������������)
����������!������!����������	��!����������)�������	�)�����
�������	����	�������������������	!���	�������������������������������	�����������!��������
	�
���1234525678955::593875;<5=>86521?@6A75?5B3CCC�������)	!�!!����
������������������������.���������	
������D78E5B95FGH25E9H65HBE365H3?5B3I452567895?A23JK@6A78E5E9H65HBE365H3?5B3GH25EABBH38ABHJL>8EHB95HBE578E5B95FGH25E@6H93895MNAO5756PH938AB2O565BA3HJOHK28?@J5?5B35E:6A?9J8B89HJH>E8323A8?@6A75@H385B3A>39A?52A69H65HBE365H3?5B3MQ����������������������	��������	���	���!�������)���	��)�����������������)�����������������!	����������(���������������	���	�����������(����
�����	������������������(�	��
��!��	!��������	��	!���	��������!�������)!�	����	��)����������-	�������(���		�������)��������!	����	���	��������
�����	�����������������	��!�����������	��	!��������	�		��������������	������������	���	�(�	���(���	��!��������	$�����RS� ����!������������*S�����+�T���(&������"U���������	�����	�������!������!	�������)��������� �����
��������	��	!������	��+��������!	�'������V��W�����������+VW�)����������	������������
������X��������	���������
������X��������	
��������������)�������-	�������(������
����������	����+VW����	���		���������������)��	��������"U!	��	�����������	�	)�����V ���������Q�������������������	�!	��	��+VW�Q0"������)����������

R�)���������)�������
����
YZ  ��[V	����['	�����[+�������	�[���	��

43



����������	
�
�������	�������	��	����
��������������
�	��
����������	���
�
��������������������	��������	���������������
������������
�	�����������
����	���������	����������
�
������������������������
����	��
��	�����������
�
�������	��������������	��
���������	����������������������	�������������
�	��	�	��
����������� ��
����
���
�
�������	������	��	�		�����������
�����	���
�
��	����������	���������
������		��	�	��
���
��	��������
����!��
��
�������������������	����	��	�		�����������
�����	����	������������
����	��	�	"��������	���	�
������������
������������
	��������
��������	���������
���	��	�	����
�
����������������������������������#!���������������������
�
���	���$������
�����������������
�������
���������
�	��������������	���
�����	����	������������
�����������
������	����	�����������
�
����
���������		�		�����
%�	���	�����������������������������	��������������������&����
�����������������	�������		���'����	����	�
���	!�������
���������������������������	�������%�	���	�����������
����
��	���	�	����	�������������
	����

�����	���	���	���������
��������	����������������	����	�������	���	���
�		�������������	�����
��	�������
����������
������	������������������������
�������������
��	��	�(�����	�������	�����
�	���������������
��
������	�������������������������	������	�������������
����������	����
�������������)*�"+�������	�������	���������������������������) ��+�,��	����
#��+�������	��
�����	����	����������������������	����-��	��	���������������������������).�.+�/01231345657897261345:16;;7375416<=69>?3@AB613A51>A540?8;4476577235C14DAA118A325AA7>6573DB24@A18A328A6<18E'���
�
�������	����	��������	��
�����������

��������	����������
�������
�	���������	��
�����	���������������������	���������������	���	�����
��������
�
��	�������	���������	������

����	��������������������������������	����	�������	���������
����	�����
��
����������
��������
�����	�	�����	�����	����
��	���
����
�������������������	��
����������
������������
����	-�����
�����������
�����������#.����	������	��������	��
�	�������������
�������
����	���	�������������������	�����
��������
�����������������.����	��
�����
�	�����
������������
������
��
�����	�������	���
	���
��������������������
����	�����
��������	������������������	���������
�������',F%�����
����
G�	��	�
��������������H���������	������	�����������
������
�����	����	�	���������������
�����������I����	������
������������������	������������	���������	���������
����������������
�����	����
��	����	��
����	���������������
��������	�����
�����������������	�#�����
J���K���������		�	��	
�
��������	����
�����������
��������
��	������	�����
	���
���������'���
�
���������
���������������������	L����
��
�����������	�������	�����������������
����
���	�������	��������������������
�������
���������	�����
�����������	�
��
���������������
�����G������
�
�����������
������������(����	����
��	��	�����
	���
�	�������
�����������	��������	�����������������
����
���������
�������	�		���	��������������
�
�	��������
���	�������
�����������	��
��������������

M������
���������	������	
NN ���O%����OK�	����O$�	������O�����

44



����������	
��������
������������������
����
���
����������
������
��������������������
����������������������
�������������������������� ��!��� "�� #�$�%&# �����&&'("���� &��')�*��&�+��$�#"'�$'*&$#�,���� $�'���� '� �)��+� ��,��"�' ����� ��,��� %�-(�����$�%��%�./���� ����� )��$&"�� �'*��0������$�&��+� ���& �'��$'*)�$ � #�%&$�������1� �2("��+��)�� &�%&1�'����$�#"'�$'*�&$�''����� ��.3(��$,���& �)�$� &�$�%&$���$�#"'�$'*�&$1&������� ��� �+�$�%&$��)�%+�%0��.�������� &��')�*�%+�%0��� � �#�,� #��� $�'���)��� %& ����� �.4�'&&0����56����&� &���� �)���)�7�1�'��&�)+� ��� )����������2� ���� $�'���#�,� .8&)�,�$2��)�� &�%'��$�$&1�+� &���)+��+�$����� ��!��� )��$�#"'�$'*%+�%0��2� ��������� &��')�*�%+�%0�+�����%��,� ���&�� �'#����./���� ����� &��')�*�$�%��,���� $�'����&& ����$��)����� �������+�* �������&$$�9"�������.3 :;�%�1(�$6<6=2�)&����� ��)��+� �+������&��$���&'�"��+�*+��(�� )���� #�&$&,�$� +&"$�&$��� $�'���.4���0���+� "$��)+&)��'&&0� #����$�+�1)+*�+�*+�� &�$�%��,����� ��+�*�&'�"��+�*+�� &�+����1��&#�,����&�+�1.> &�+�$����� ��&'�"��+�*+���&$�������'*��0�&$��� $�'����$&1�����$� ������� ����&&0�)+�'��&#��� *.��
���
��
?����	
�������
����
������?
���������?������
���
���
�@���?���
���?
��������
����������
���A�����������
��B�����C���
���?�����
��
���D���C
��������
���������
���
���A�
������������
��������E+���$,�%���$��%������� $�'�,� � ���& �'%'� �%�'�"����.F� �#�$�� ������"����+�$��"'���&�1�$&,������ ��G&"�%&1��.3"�%&1���&$����� ��)�$�1�7��.�&1�)�$��&����,�2%& ����� �2� �1���7��%����& �2�"%+�� ���& �'��� ��$��("��&1���''(�'&) ���& �'��� ��$��.�����%&1�'�����+�H&*�'I&''�#�&�J1�$#� %*F���%� ��"����& � �  "�'(����21����%��& ��&�1�$&,�%&1�'�� %�2("���� &��')�*�1�0��"$��+�*)�$�%&1�'����.E+��"����� %'"���KI& �"'�� ���# &��L2KM ��%��& /$�,� ��& � �I& �$&'NM/IO!� �K/�� � I+�'�$� !.E+�%& �"'�� ���# -&���"����$&16<66�+&)��=<P&������ ��+���%& �"'�� ���# -&��Q�+��+���� %��1�$&,���&R<P� 6<6=.E+���$%� ��#�&�+�#+-$��0����� ��� 6<66)+&+��%& �"'�� ���# -&���$�&$�&���%+�$#�)��R.=PQ�+��)��)&$���+� �+� ���& �'�,�$�#�&�=SP.E+��"����+&)��5<<P&�%& �"'�� ��� ��� �&$���%��'����%&1�'�����+��$&) �&%"1� ����& �&''&)� #������ �$�,��).E+�$�)�� &�����,��'�('��+���+&)��%& �"'�� ���# &���&$" �'�  ��$���1����& �)��+� :6+&"$�� %+�'�$� " ��$5T*��$�&��#�� ���,�$� (�(���" ��$�+��#�&�5�&$6<66.8&)�,�$26<6=�����+&)��& '*5SP&��+�������� ��)�$��&%"1� ����&(���� &$���%"����)��+�%& �"'�� �.E+���$,�%�)���1�'�1� �� #0�*�%��& �� %'"�� #�"$�+�$��"%���& �&�1�$&,��&%"1� ����& %&1�'�� %�� ��''&%��� #%& �"'�� ��� J;�)&��1� ���$���& +&"$�& ��%+�+����&%&1�'����&%"1� ����& � ��1�$&,�%&1�'�� %�.E+���$��"'��)�$����%"����)��+�+�1���%�'������ U"'*6<6=.E+�$�)��#&&�%&1�'�� %�)��+M/I�%$�� � #2("� &�)��+�+�$��"'�� ��%��& ���0� �&�$&��%������ ��� �&�+�$�.E+�M/I�"����+&)��#&&�%&1�'�� %�)��+�%$�� � #����� ���&$� ��%��&"���������2I3VM;-5W� �,"' �$�('�%& ����& �& �$$�,�'Q�+�����$�1� �)��(����$�+� �+� ���& �'�,�$�#��&$�''�+���1��$�%�.E+��)���%& ����$�('��1�$&,�1� ��$&1�+��$�,�&"��"���.8&)�,�$2�+�*)�$�)&$���+� �+� ���& �'�,�$�#�)+�$�& '*5<P&������ ��)+�$��+�*+����� ������,"' �$�(�'��*)�$���&'����� �����$&&1� �:SP&������ ����� ���������&�� ���''*� ��%��&"�(�� #� � ���$&�$�����$��Q�+� ���& �'$��"'���&$�+���)�$�6XP� �T<P$����%��,�'*.E+�$�)��� ���&%������%��& �'� )+�%+� %'"�����"%���& � ��1�$&,� #�+�"��&�� ��%��& %& �$&'%+�%0'����.

Y$#� �� ��1�$#� %*��$,�%��
Z[ E+�\I&" �*\8&�����'\M ���%��& \$��&$�

45



����������	
�������������	�������
������	���
�	����������������	��������������������������������	���	�	���	�	����������������
��	�	
��	���	������	���	�	��������	���
���	���	���	�������
��	����	���������
������	�����������	��������������������	
�����	�������
��������	������������ 	���	����������!�� ��������
	�	���������
�	����������������	������	���!"����	�
��������������#����	�����	������������������
�������
��$�����������!%�������������	�������

�

�����������		�����	��
�
�����	��	���	�����������&'��������	
���������(��������������
��������������
������
	������	���!"����	�
������������
	���	���������������
&���������
��	���������������������������	����	���
�������
����	���������������	�����������

�

���		���
����
�����������������	�����)�	����("(!��	�����	����	�������	��	�
�����	��
�������������	���������
��*��������������	������	���	��	����
�+����
������	�����
���	�����

��
��	���	������	���	
���
��*��������	�������������
���	���
���*��
��
�
����������������
���������������
	�	���
�������		������	
������	������	�����������	
����������	����	������
������	���
������	�����
	��������	�����	�����	��
��	
����
���	�����
������	���
���

	��������	�����	����*������������,���	��
��	
������
��

����	�������
��	���������������	���
���		��
�������	�����*	�
	����	������	���	�-	��	����
	��������	������	�����	��
��	
��	����	����
	�����	�����	���������	��������	������	

	�����������������
���������������������������
���������	���	
������	��	���	��	�������
	��
�	����
	�����	�����������
�		�	������	���	�.�������
�����	��
�������������	���/���	����
*����#		��������
�����	�	��.��������������0����	�0���("(!1	����		�������	�������	�	����	����2���3��4567898:9;9<==>?8;8@ABC8DBD:59<EF<G;6<H8;I@8;9<==F8@8=IEEGC567898:9=5@9?8B@@5E8;JK9<==78@=5@6<:C8@8AB8FL<77@<B;<EM@<98;F8@8E5FF?BC?68<:9;9<==F8@8:59<EF<G;;I775@98D95D8A8E57J������
��	���������
��������
���
	��	�
�����	���	�����N��������*����������
����-	��	����
	�����
������������N��������
���
	�������������
�����	����	�����
������������	��	�����������	������
���		�������������������������0�����
	���������*���	������	���������	�����
��	��������	��������
�����	���
�����	��
�	��������		����
���	
�$�������	������	���	�
������
	���
�����	�������2����
��	��
�
	�������/�����������������������	������	
*���
��*��������	����		������
���	���	
�������
���������	�����������������
���
����
	�����*����	�����������,
����������	���������	��
	�����*����	������������������	��������	��	����������	������	��������
���
��������	�����	���������+����
��������
	�����������	���	������	�	��������������	���
	�	�����*����
�
���������
�������
����
	����
�������	���������	���	�	������	���	�����	�
	�	����O��
	�	��
��������
�������	��
��������������%(���	�
��������������	�������������	���
��PQO 
�����	��	���������������������	����
��
	���������
����	�������
������	�������*��������
	�	��
����������/	�
�����	���������������������������������������	
	�
�����	���	��
�
��
*	�������
	�������	��������������%2���
	��������
��	�����
���	����������		��PQO�

	��������	���
���	�������	��������������	��

R����	�����������
������

ST ���UV���	�U$�
��	�U��
���	���U�����	

46



����������	�	
�������	���	������������������������������������������
���������	���������	�	��������������	����	��	�����������������������	�������������������������������������	���������
���������������������������������������	������������	����������	��������������������������� ���
�������������������	����������������	���������	���������
�����������	������������������������������
�����������		�����������	���������������	!���������������������������	"�����	#�����������	��������������
�����������������	#������������������������	��������������������	�����������������������������������������������
$���������������	��������������������������	������������������������������	�������������
%�����������������	��������������	������	#�����
���������������������	�������������������	������������	��	����������������	������������	�����������������	������	��
$����������������	���		�����������������	������	#�������������������������������������������	����������
�����������	���������������������������	
������������	���&����'��������������������������������������������������
���������������������������	������	�������������������������	���������
����������������������	�	������	����������
������������������������������������������������������������	��(��(	�����������������������������������	����������	�����������
)�������		�����������������������	��������������������������������������������������
*�"+",�-,
-.���������	������	����������
�����������������������������������/+.
�������������	������������������	��������	������	����	0��������������	#(��	�����������	���������������������������������
�������	����������"+.��)����"+"1
����������	�����������������		�������	�2&��	������������������������������	����������������(��������������������������	������������	�����������������
�����	���������������������������������
�������������		�����������������	���������������	��������������	��������������������	������������	��	�����������������	������	��
�������������������������	������������������������������	�	������������������������������������	�������������������������	������	������������������������������������	
����������������������������������������������	������������������������	��������������������������������	�����������������������
)���������������	��	����������	���������������������������������������������������������
3����	���������	������������������	�����	���������������������	������	�����������������	�	
���������	��������������������������������������������������	�	
%���������������������������������	������������������������������ ++.
�������������	���������	��������������������������	���������
���&����'�����������	������	'��	$�������������������������	�������������������	���������������	���������������	���4�5)6����������
�����������	�������	�����������	������������������5)������������	����	���	���	�������������������������		������������������	�������
$�����������������������������������
������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������5)������������	����	��	�����������	��������������
�������	�	���	�����������������7������������������	�������	���	���������������������������	�������������������������5)����������
���������������������������	��������	�������	��������	���������	����	�����������"1�����0	��������


8�������	����������������
9: ���;'�����;$������;*��������;������

47



����������	��
�������
���������
������
����������������	��������
����������������������������
����	����
��������		����������������	�������������������� !"#$!%&"�$�'#!��!(�)*!+&"�)#),()-")'�$.+!!�)'%,�/#),(&,,-��)!'�,�'#)+-$/*!� !)$(�$!01 !#/(�/$, �#�-��)!'�$!*)!2 &##"!� $!!�)+!,�#�.� $/&% /&�� !)$, )��,01 ),+!�'�� !(/',&"��'� �#�'/*!$*)!2/�� !-��)!'�,2)� )'� !#!-�$�+!'��'#� !(�$!� ��2�,$!3&)$!#04!/5,!$*!#� &##"!6�'#� !(/',&"��'�2�,-$/*)#)'%� !7&')/$#/(�/$,2)� �#*)(!$!%�$#)'%� !-�� 2�.$!3&)$!#�/$� !-��)!'�08�'�%!$,�(�)*!".2/$9!#�/%!� !$� $/&% /&�� ! /,-)��"�/)+-$/*!� !�"/2� $/&% � ! /,-)��"�'#!�,!� !-$!,,&$!)'� !!+!$%!'(.#!-�$�+!'�01 !,!$*)(!2/$9!#2!""2)� � !-��)!'��"/2�!�+�'#5!#+�'�%!+!'��!�+0:/2!*!$65!#/((&-�'(.��� ! /,-)��"2�, )% 01 !-��)!'��"/2(//$#)'��/$2/$9!#2)� 2�$#,�����/)#!'�)�.5!#,�'# !"-+/*!-��)!'�,�$/+� !!+!$%!'(.#!-�$�+!'��'#/'�/�2�$#01 ! /,-)��"+�'�%!$, !"#5!#+!!�)'%,�/&$�)+!,�#�.2 !$!� !.$!*)!2!#'&+5!$/�-��)!'�,6-!$�/$+�'(!�%�)',�� !;< /&$,��'#�$#6,����)'%�'#5!#�*�)"�5)")�.01 ),$!,&"�!#)'-"�',5!)'%#$�2'&-�/$)'#)*)#&�"-��)!'�,04!,�2#&$)'%� !+!!�)'%,-"�',2!$!+�#!�/)+-$/*!� !�"/2)'� ! /,-)��"0=/$!>�+-"!6/'?@!(!+5!$6� !#!(),)/'2�,+�#!�/)'($!�,!� !'&+5!$/�-��)!'�,A5/�$#)'%B/'� !2�$#,�$/+C?�/DE0F/�$#)'%),5$)'%)'%�-��)!'��/�'/'<,��'#�$#5!#,-�(!/'� !2�$#�/$��!+-/$�$.-!$)/#2 !')�),,��!�/#/� ���/$� !-��)!'�01 ),2�,�/!�,!� !-$!,,&$!2)� )'� !G@�,� !$!2!$!DH-��)!'�,2 /2!$!2�)�)'%�/$�5!#04!2!$!�/"#� ��#/(�/$,6'&$,!,6-/$�!$,6("!�'!$,6 !�"� (�$!�,,),��'�,�'#�'./� !$,&--/$�,�����"" �#%//#(/++&')(��)/'6�%//#$�--/$��'#2/$9!#2!""�/%!� !$01 !!+!$%!'(.'&$,!-$�(�)�)/'!$,�/"#&,� !.2/$9!#2!""2)� � !2 /"!#!-�$�+!'�01 !.2!$!�5"!�/$!�!$-��)!'�,�/,!$*)(!,!�,)".0=/$!>�+-"!6� !. �#�-��)!'�2 / �#��""!'�'#'!!#!#�,,),��'(!�� /+!01 !.$!�!$$!#� !+�/� !�$�)"�.,�+!<#�.!+!$%!'(.(�$!�!�+2 /�$$�'%!#�'.,/()�"'!!#,/$�#+),,)/')�$!3&)$!#01 !.,�)#� !�$�)"�.,!$*)(!!'�5"!#� !+�/,!!+/$!-��)!'�,0�-!()�"�.,!$*)(!,,&--/$�!#� !G@5&�+/$!'!!#!#�/5!#/'!�/ !"-2)� -��)!'��"/201 !+�'�%!$, �#-$/#&(!#6(&$$!'�".)'#$���6�'G@)'�!$'�"-$/�!,,)/'�",��'#�$#,#/(&+!'�01 ),2�,�/#!�!$+)'!�,��'#�$#$!3&)$!#�/!'�5"!G@�/&'#!$��9!$!"!*�'��!,�,6�$!��� !-��)!'��'#$!3&!,��/$�5!#�/$� !-��)!'�0:/2!*!$6� !$!2!$!(/'(!$',�$/+� !+!#)(�",����)'� !G@�5/&�,&--/$��/� !+�$/+,-!()�")�.�!�+,01 !)'�!$'�"-$/�!,,)/'�",��'#�$#,#/(&+!'�$!3&)$!#,-!()�")�)!,�/$!*)!2� !)$-��)!'�,)'G@2)� )'IH+)'&�!,/�$!(!)*)'%� !$!�!$$�"0@���, /2!#)'� !�)$,��2/2!!9,/�@!(!+5!$6� !-,.( )��$)(�!�+�//9� !"/'%!,��/$!*)!2� !)$-��)!'�,2)� �'�*!$�%!�)+!/�; /&$,�'#D+)'&�!,J� !.,�2KI-��)!'�,2)� )'� !,!�2/2!!9,01 !+!#)(�"�!�+,�2� ! )% !,�'&+5!$/�-��)!'�,2)� C6HDD$!*)!2,J� !�*!$�%!�)+!�//&�(/+!2�,D /&$,IK+)'&�!,2 )( 2�,,)+)"�$�/� !/$� /-�!#)(�!�+,04!,-/9!2)� � !( )!�+!#)(�"/��)(!$2 /�/"#&,2/$9 �#5!!',��$�!#2)� +!#)(�"�!�+,�($/,,� !�$&,��/�)'#,/"&�)/',�'#)+-$/*!#2/$9)'%-$�(�)(!,�/-$)/$)�),!-��)!'�,'!!#)'%�(/',&"���)/')'� !!+!$%!'(.#!-�$�+!'��/ !"-2)� � !�"/2�'#� !2!""5!)'%/�-��)!'�,0�����$!�!$$!#-��)!'�,�/$+!'��" !�"� �,,!,,+!'�,2 !'� !., /2!#,)%',/�+!'��")"" !�"� /$#!-$!,,)/'01 !�!�+2/$9!#("/,!".2)� � !+!'��" !�"� ")�),/'�!�+�/!',&$!� !,!-��)!'�, �#,-!()�"),�)'-&�2 !$!$!3&)$!#0L���
M����������N��������������������������
������������		��������	����
������

O$%!'��'#!+!$%!'(.,!$*)(!,
PQ 1 !RS/&'�.R:/,-)��"RT',-!(�)/'R$!-/$�

48



�����������	
����������������������
�	�����	
�	����	�������
���������
�����������������
�������
����
������������

����������������������
������������������������������
�	��
�	���������� !�"#$!�"%&�%'%()"*+("%�,-!'.)/%")���01)2!."* %0!34%., 5"%00 4''�."!,'%")!�" "�6%7!)�0�.6!,,!() )�� %2�4""8!).(%.!%�,".!%"6!�"9:8!*0�&&�;!,�%")��%&34),%�(!"�3%)�'%")!�" <(�� !�"9:8!*7�!;8�;"� 4''�."'%")!�" ;8�&%(7!,(%'%()"*"�6%7!"8!).�;�,!() )�� �.;!.!!='!.)!�()�36!�"%&)&&8!%&"89������
�����
�����
�������������������������
�������������	�����
���������>�����������?���������
����������	����������
�����������������������������
���������������������������
���
������
��������������>����>������������

�����>���
������������������������
����������
��������@����A�����	B���
C�����������D�>��	��������
�����������������������������������
����
����������������������	�������������E���FG����
������>���H��������������������������
��	�������	�������������	��������
�������
������
FIHFE	������
�����
>�������>	�����������J�������K�EL��������
�������
���������������@����A�����	B���
C�����������D�>��	��������
����������������������������EKL���������������
�
���������
������
������@����M����B���������������������
>���
�����
��
����@����M����B����������������������
������	��
�����
�������������������N�������������
������	�����	��������������
����������
�����������
������������H���������
����
��������������������F�F����������������>���J�������
��������������
���������	��������������������������������
�>����������������������������������������
����������
�������
��������������J������
�����������
��������������������
���������������������������������������������
���������������
������������������������������
�������
�������������	����	��
���
�����
����������������������
��������������������	���������������������������
��������������������������������
�������������������������������������	������������������������������������
OC�������������	
�������
�����������	���������
���P������
����������������
�������������������������	������������������������
������������������	��
��������������
��������������������
�����

��������������	��
��������
�������
����������������
���������
��������
����������
���������������
�
�Q���������
�������
������������������������������������������������������	�������������
���������������������
����
�����������������������
�������
�����
��
	����������R������������������������S���������������
��������>��
���������������������������������������������P����
�T "8! !./)(!(%.)�3UV��,WWW

X������
��������	��������
YZ ���[A���	[M������[?��������[�����

49



���������	
�������������������������������		������������������� ��!!������"��������#��$������������"%��"����&'�#�(��)"*����$����#"��+���$�"�����������"�$�"�!!��*,���(���������$���#������������������*�"�������-����(��./���+������,,�����&0$��#������+����"/.���!!#$�#���"���+���*�$��#����������/,.�����/,����*��������(��.��""�+���.!����������&��
	������

1���2����������������3����	4�	5����		������6��

1����	��7��������������4	���5�1���������
	�4��������6��

�		2�����	��������1���4������������	���7	���	����������4���
�7����	���������1��8��������������

�����������1�77���1���2��������9	1�5��:�����4�������1��	
�����	1���1������������

1���������7����	����1�77
	������4�����������71���������������������1�	���;��77����;��47��	
�		������������	���	������
�	�4����������7�����<���

1��������
�����2�4����4=�	=����>:<���

���77��74
�7������?����	
4����������	������
��7�>���<1	����
�7:���@������

>�9	1�5��:4�������1�����A
���	���B����	���;�������	��3������������1��������	��71����������������������C����1���	���	����4���
	��77	
���4����������������:������1����	��71�������
	�������	���44�	4����������6	��4�������1�����7�	���	����	�1����	5��37���������	4�	5���������1���3�����;�������9	1�5��:�����������������4��������������	�
�77����7����4�������6	�������:4��������
	�����	�1�������	2��4�	�
�������7���	�5������	���D���	���7�	��	
�����4���������������
�����7�������	��1����4���:4�������B4��5�����
	�����	��	�7��	�������3�	5�������������3��	
������E�������	�����4�����������7����7���5	���37�:3�����

�	��������	1���
	��������	�
	���37��6��

����7�	�	��4�������1����7�	1������
������2�:������������	���������	��	����

���7���������1��	
�����������	�����5	�����C��4����	4����1�����77�������4�����1�����	�	���
�����������F�3�7��������	5���1�����2�������4����	4����������4���	�����	�������
	�����	�1���37��	3�	5�������34�������1�������C����		1��7����7���5	���37�����	���7�������4����G����������	����������7��2	
4��5��1����������H����4	���:�������	�5������A����7�3	���	�B���	���1�4����	��44	���7�����7�	�5������	���6��

�	7�������	5��4����������	���3��7�	������1�4����
�4�	������������4��
	�����	��4��5����	�5������	�:3������1���	��71��4	���37�����	�������5	7���	
4�������3���������C����4�������������������4����	���	��4�	5�4��5��
	�4��������������
�����I������������3��7��1�������J	�������1��������	���������1��7�1�1��������
	��������������;�������4��������G�������������4	��������7��	
���������������������������5���IKII����	
�����7	1�����	���1��
	�4��5��1���3�����;�������C���1��L�M	��	
NK1����1��7	1�������������	��7�5�����	
O�O����������4�������������:�
���

������
��������44	��1������7�������2��4������������������:����	�����������	�4���7B�47��4����7����
�	����1���1�	�����	�������P�������,�*����� ��!!����,.���(�"�"��������,�*���������������)!���,�����"�����������������$���"�������&0$�.*�"������"��������Q�������,���"���"#��%�"$��"�������$�����*�$�������/,�&

R�������������������5����
ST C��UV	���U9	�4���7UH��4����	�U��4	��

50



������������	�
���
�����������������������	�
����������
����	����
���
�����	��������
��������������	�
���
����	��	��������������
��������������
�����
�	�	�
���
��	�������	
��
��
���������������������������	
�������	
����	����	�
��������������������
�	
����	
��	�����������	
���������	
������	����������������������
���������������	�	�����������������	�
���������
	������	��	�����
�	��
��
��������������	
��	�	
��������	�
�������������
	���	�
��������������	�����
�������
����������������
	
���
����������������������
��������	�����������
���������	���
�������
��������������������	���	�	
������	���	������������������������������	�	��������	���������������
�������������	�
�������������	
��	���	���
�������������	
�����	�������
��������������������
���
��������	���	����������
�� !"#$%&'!"(!)'!"(!*+,*#-#!&+./'&(#!&%'!"&0+%#1,+%#&+&0#-2&'..%3//+$&#"'!"(!*+,*#"/'&(#!&%4.'-(,(#%'!"1'$#$%&+3!"#$%&'!"&0#($1+!"(&(+!'!"-'5#"#1(%(+!%'6+3&&0#($1'$#'!"&$#'&-#!&7����������������	�
���
����������������
����������	������
��������
����898����
��
�������
������:;<8=������>?>>������������������������@�>�����A?�����	
��	���
����������	�
�������������������������	�
����	���
������������������B��	�
�������������
�����������	���
�����������������������������	�
��	
�������������
������
����	
������
	���	�
�	������
�����������������	
�������	
�����	������	�������
��C�	����B��	�
���
���	����	�	��������	�����������
������	���
���	��������
��
�����������������������	������
�������������������������	�
��������	
���������	�	�
��������	��������������������������	
	
������	�
����������
������	�������	����������
���������	��
�	�����	
��
�����������
��������������������	�
������������������	�
����	�����������������������	�	�
��B��	�
�������������������
����������	���	
����������������	

����������������	
��D������>?>EF�������
��������������	�
�����	���
�GH<������������������D���������������
�	�	
I�	
����������	
�	
�����
�����
����������	
��
����	�	�
����
����
�������������	����	�����	������	��������	�
��	���
������J����������	�	
����
�����������
��������	���������������
��������	�
�������	�	�
�����	
��
�����
�	�����
���������������	
��
�����
���
�����������������
�
�������������������898;<8������>?>>���������������������������������������������	
<
���
�������K����	�
�������������������������������C����	�
�������	
�	
����	
����	�����	�
����������
������	
��
����������
	���������L���������	�	�������
��	
����������������������
�	���
����	
��������������������
����������	�
������
�	
����J�����������	���	
��
���
��������������
������������������
������������	���������������	���	�
�
�������������������	
�	
�	��	������
�	�	�
�����������	
������M%&0#%#$*(1#$#%/+!%(*#NO#P3($#%M-/$+*#-#!&QQQ

;���
��
�������
������	���
RS ��T8��
��TL���	���TJ
�����	�
T������

51



���������	
���	�����������������������������������������	����������������������� !����"�#���$ %� �&�'� '��()"�$���������# �&�*&�$'�&#&#�'� �����&���#&*&��"&�!���"�#���$ %� �&�'� '��&#��"�� !!+#����$$�����(,-��	�����������.������	�������/������0�����	�	
������	��-�����0��1��������/����	��.-��	�	���������0���	���������������������������	
���-	0�-	�-���	��2����0�������	-���1���������.��������0������1.����������0�����	��-/��������������3�������-������������/������
	�-	�����	��	
�����	.�����������������������	.��	���	��	
���������������	��	����-/����3��/����������/��	
���0�	/����-	��/����--	���������	
�������������3��������4�/����������/�����--
	�������.��	
��������������������	��--�����0	�-�.�����.������0���	�������0���������	�4�0	����	��3����/������	�����/����������
	�0��-�����5	/����1����	�����������-����0��0���������������-��3�����0	������������6����0��0���0	�0����/�������	�������6���������5	/����1��������	��/���	�-���6���-���������	����	���	��
-	/������	�����/�����������
	�����������������������3����0�����������������������

/����	��-/����.-��	�������--�������/�����
����/�--0����
	��7���	���-�06	
����1���

���	��0������	��		���0	���������1�������/����	������������	.�������	��0	�-��������-��-�1����0����/�����-����1������6�/����	��-/������������������-��������8	��--
�0�-���������������/�����	�����
	���������0�.������-�������3����/����	���	���0�.�0-������9	���	0���
	�������.��	
����������������������3���������������/���0����
	������0	����	��	���	--������/��������/�������		��:�����������-	�����	��	
�����1	
����	������;<�	���1����0-����0��������	���	--����3����/��������0��	������-�����������������	������=-�������0��3�������0��������	���9�����������������

��.��������0��������0����	����
�	�>���	?�@A����-������/;B�	<AC	
�������/�	���������������������3������=����������0�0������������D27EFG/��������������	-���	
�������0	���������	��--��,-��	�����/����-���/���0��0���0	���������
	�����������0����������1�������/��	
���
�--�������	�������	�����0��	��6��--�������/�	0	�-�����.�������������������	���	���������:�������/�	/������������27EF/������0�������������=�������
����������
���������������1����/���	
���.�	����.�06�����H�������	27EF�3�����-���	��-��������������/���������������0�����������5	/����1���

�	-���27EF/��	
����		.������������������.�	����.�06��
�	��������	��������������/���	���	�����0��	��6���/�������
�	���������3��-�06	
����-�.�-���	
0��0�����27EF/��	�������������4����6���������5	/����1	������-�������1���27EF/�����	������	������������/������	-����3���0�������������.����.	��.	���������	��-���E��-�����������I�2����.��<A<@1���27EF����
	�5���
	��F	����5	����-/��JJ�>C0	������	���E��-�������	
@K�?C�3���-�0��5���
	��F	����5	����-������	<BC	
��������E��-����3�������0�����L������-/���4/��0�/�����.������0���������0����	�����3�����/����0���/���	��������	���	�--�����������������	��	����-��3���	-�	
���������-/���/���������	���	����0��3����/���;B.���������0�������0������
�����������
���-����0��-����3���	����-���	��������/����������������	���	��������3��������/�����������-���������������0���������������-�0�����	������������
	����������0��

M���������������0������0��
NO 3��PF	����P5	����-PI���0��	�P��	��

52



����������	�	
����������������������������������
��	�������
�����������������������������
���	������
����������������������������
��
	�
����
	��������
���
��������
������������������������������������������
���	������
������������
�������
����������	���� !"#$�%$&�'(!")!*!)+,&"��)(-.�(�/*!0�1,(!"0&+(!*�,") %%2,00%+" %3$, !�" ('!")!*!)+,&"��)(,")$/�3�/�"0�(45 ,336,)�/�,(%",7&�,)8+( 6�" ( %.�&$$, !�" (,00�(((�/*!0�(4-.�90%%/)!", �)0,/�1! .% .�/(�/*!0�(,")$/%*!)�/(4:����	���������
������
�������
�������������������
�
�	����������
		���
����������	���
�����������������������
��	��:�����������	����
������
�����	���
��
	���
�
�	���������������
�;���������	�����
��
	����
����������������	����������
	����������
��
�������
�����������
���<��������������
������=���������������
���	�	��	��������
�����
�����
���	���
��
	��		�������������������������������
=���������
������������
���������
������
�������
����������
�����
��������������������
������=��
	���������������������������������
����	�������>���=����������������������
�����	���������
��������
�����
�
��������	�	���������������
����
	�������
�
�?@AB��
����
������	��������	����������������
	����	�����������
�������
����������
����������������
���������������
	��������������
��������������
������	����
��������
�����������	�������	�������������������������
����������	�	����	���������
	�������
������C	�������
������
������������D��	��������
������������
��	�	������A������E��	������������������������
���:����������	
	�������	��������������������
�����������
����
	���		������
�������	��������������
���
�	�������	������������	�����	����
����������
���?�������������
���
���D��������FGFH�������	�����		���������������
����������	���	����������������
���������
��	������
���������������	������
�
�������
�
�����������������������	�
�������
��������������������������
���������
I
������J
�����	����������
	����
�������	�
��
	���������	������������
���������������
������

��	�	�K�������
�������	������
������
���	��������
������
��������������������������	�
��
���	������
��	���	���������������	���������������
�����������������
�
��	��:�����������	������
������	�	��=�	��=������	���
����
������������;��������������������������	
	�����

���
����	
���
��=�	��=������
������
�������������	��������������������������������
	���	�������
���������������
	���������
��	����������
����	����
���������:����	������������
�����
�	�����������
�����������
����
��������
	������
��������������������������	������������������
�����
�
��������
�	��������������������	���������
��������
��	������������
�������<������������
�����	���
����
	����
	����������������������
��
�������������
�����������������
	�������������������	�����
���	������
�������������	�������������
��������
���������
�
�	����������LM�N�������	�������������M������

�������������	����	�
	�
���������
����

O���
�
	������
����������
PQ ���RS��
��R�������RE
�������
R������

53



�������������	�
�	�	�����������������������	��������	����������������������	����	���	�����������	�����	
�����������������������������������	���������	���������������������������	����	�����	��	��	������	��������������������	������������������������	��������������	���	���� ��	���	������
����������	��������������������������������������	���������������������	��	��������	������������	�	�����	�����	��������	������	���	�������������	�������������������	���	������	��������!����������	���	����	��	������������������	��	�����������	���	������������������"�����	�����#	�����������	��	������������������������������	���	����������	�����������	�������	���	��������������������������	�	����������"�	����������	���	���������$�$�	����������������	���	�������	�	��	����	��������	���	����������������	����������	�������	�����	�����������	������%�������	�������!�������������	���	���	��	�&''())*+,-./01(/2.('/3.,3)3*..4*''())56()(789'(06(+56(4+((,(,95:;/0(8(7<569)0*)+/5*.0*4)27/=25.4*)0*959+>59=()*+,*77*+>(=(+5)5/*,=95<57(*5*+,,9)'6*7>(2*59(+5)0(7(+/5=((59+>+*59/+*.)5*+,*7,):;/0(8(7<56(7(6*,?((+*'/+'(75(,(--/755/7(,3'(*=?3.*+'(6*+,/8(7,(.*4):@6(,(2*75=(+57('/>+9)(,56(79)A5/56('/==3+954/-*=?3.*+'()?(9+>6(.,325/6*+,/8(72*59(+5):B	�	�������������	����������������	�����	 ������	���������	��������������������������������	���������������	��������	����������	���	���	���	��	��	����������������	C����D��������EFEG���������HI�	�����������	����������������	����	����$F�����JJ������	��EH�	�����	������	��������J����������	�������������	�������������	���������������	�����K�I��������EFEG�	$$	������	�	�	�������	������������EH��������������JE�	�����������	����	������EF�	�����	������������B	�	��������	�	�����	�	���������	�����	�������������������	�������������������	������������������������������������������������	���	�	����������������������������	�����������������	����	��������	�����������	���	��	���������������	����	���	���	��	��	������L��	�����������B	���	��������	�����	�����������������	�����	���������	�������	�����"��������������	��������������������������������������	��	��������		������	�������	�	������	�������	���� ����������������������	�	�����������	������������L�	��������	������	����	������������	������	�	����	������	������	�����������������
��	�������	���������	���	�������	������������������������������M�	���������������	�	����	�����	��	�������	�������	�����	�����	����������������	������	������	�����������	�����������	�����������K�����EFEE��������
��	������	���������	��������	��	��������	���������������������������	������	������	�	������	�����������	��������$I���ED�	����	��������	���������������������L��#������	�	��������	���	�����������	�	����������	���������������������������������������������������������	��	���	����������������������������������	���	����	������������	�����	����	��������	����������������������	���������������	���������������������	����	�������	��������������	����	�����������	����	����	������	� ���������		�	����������	������������������	�	�����������������������	�������	���	����������������������������������	����������������	������������	����	����	�	���������������	��	�����	��������	���	������	����������������������������	����	���������	�����	��	��������	�N��������������O�P���������	��������������������������	����	��������������	���	������������	�	���	����������������	��������� ���	���

Q����	�������������������
RS ���TU����T�����	�TV��������T�����

54



���������	
�����	��
���������
�������
��������������
	�����������	��������������������������	�����������������
���������	�����������
�������������
���	����������	���	�����������
�������
���
���
	��������
�� ������	���!���
���	�����������""���������������������������������������
�����������
	�
�#������
	����������������
	��	�����	��������$�������
��������
�������	������	���������������	��������	�����������
���������	���%��&
����
�����
�'��	�����(�������	��
�����������������������
��������	
�����
��		����������������
�)�����������������
�������������"�
�	�*����!���������������
�	�����������
�������������	������
��
����'��������	����	
�+,���������-����	����!�
�����������-������!�.�
���������' ���'�������
	�	
����������	���������	������
�����������������
�������+)�
�	�������������	��%��	�����
�����	
�����������������+)�
�	������	�
�	�"�)�
�����	�
�/�����	����������++�!0�� ������	��������#��,0�� ������	���!�*�1
����	���!�+�0
���������������
�	+�
�	��
	���������������
���
������	
���	���	��%����������������1�2�
��������
���������	���������������
��������
�
	������
�	�
�	��
	�������
���
������	
���	���	�
	������	���
���3�����
���	�������	����������
	�����	�����	�����������	
����	�
	��������������������������
�	�	
������������%������	�����	��
���������	����
����
�������
����������������������������
����
�	���������%������	�����������������	�������
��������������
�	�������
�	4�������������������
�������
����'��������	���5�
�������
�
	�����	����6�*�7��
��	���!���	�
	�������
���8"0
�������������	�
���
������!�����������,+0�������������
�	��	
�+�
"� ������	���!������

�����	���
�!�����������+,���
����
	������������������
�	��%�����������	�������	���
�����	���
�"�
�	,�������� �	��������������	���������������������
	�����
�	
�!�
�	�!+�������� �����
���8!0
�����
�	��

���������"�
�	����!0�

����������������!���������%��	���	��

��������������������
	�
	�����"��
�	�
���	
���������������	����������	
���9$�������:�������
���������' ����
�����������
���	�������'��������	����9�	
�(�	�����!�
-������!����'��������	���������
��������	������	
�"8���������
"�����������������
�����
������������	�������!8��������9%��	��������	��������������	
�����������������
	�����"��
�	��	
����������
��
������
�������
��	
�!+4�� ������	������
��4�� ������	���!/������������	�������(���������	����%����	���������	
������		����������
	�	�����		������������������������������
��������������
���	������
	�;�������%���
���������	�����4
��
����
������������	���
��
	�������
�	�����
	+�
"� ������	���!��������	�������
�	����
�!��������+,���
����%�������
��	���	
�������������
�	���������������������
����
���	������������������������������������
�����������������������������%������	�����������������������������������
	��������������������	���������	�����
	��
��������������
����
���%��	���	������������
����4 ������	���!��
��	����������	��
�
�����������
���
	����������	��
����������7������
��
��
�	��������	�����		���
�����<
	:��	���������������������
��
���������������
������
	��������
	���������	������������������������
	����������
������������
	��
����
��	��������	���
���
����
������	
�	������������������������	���������	������%�������������������������������
������	�����		����	������
�����	��
�
����	�	���	�����
�������������
�����
���	���������������������������
���
	�������
�	������%�����	����
�
����
����
���	���	�������
��	���	���
	���=����
���:�	���
����	����	
�	������������
��	
��������	������
	�����		������������

>	����������	�������	����
?? %��@�
����@�
������@*�������
�@	��
	�

55



������������	
	���	�����������	����
���������
����
��������
���	������	���
�����
��	�����	�������
��������
���������
�	���������������������	����
���������
����
�����	���
��	�������	�����������	
��	
��
��	
�	���	���������	
�	��������������������
�	���
���	�������� !��"�#!�$	���
��������������	��������	����
������	�������
������	���
���������
	�����	���	
����%���	����������	%�
���������������&'()*+*,-)./0./12(+*34(*50.*0')*4637(4'(48-.)1'.12'3.,+9'-''5:(0;(*5)(+4'0.*0')*4(:.<30()')'0'+9'5=>?'4')9+0'3)'(3'50.*0')*4(*50./12(+*344')+.<428(*5+*9'43+,(3'53?'/@:<33?'85+5*.3(27(844?()'2'44.*42'()*'57+3?(2243(--=A�	�
������������������
�����	�
��	
�%
��������	
���������	
	�����
������	��������	�
��	
����
��������������������	�
��������������������	���
	
���
��	��	
	���	
�	����	�������	�	����
������������	�	��
����	
�	����
�����������
������	�
��	
����������������������������
������	
	�����������������
���	���
������������������������	�
��
���	����B������C�	
	�������
��	��	����	������	�%��������	�
��������	����	�
�
�C���������
�	
����������
�	
����
������������������
���	��
��A�	����
��	�	��������	�
�����������	
�����	��	����
�	��������
�	�����	�
��D�����������	�����	�%�	�����
�����������
�	�����������������
	
�
�����������������	��
�	�����	���
�������	�	���%��	���	���������������������
��	���
�	
����
	�	�����	
���
��������������������������	�	������E��	
E	���	��
�����������	�
������	����������	��	��
��������������	���������"������	�
���
�����������	����	�������
�
���	��
���������#�
�	�����C���"�
F���������������	�
�����������	���
������C�����
��	���
C��
������	��
������	����
�	
����E��	�
������������������	��������	����
���	���
	����������	���	��
���
�
�	���
�	��	������������
���	���
��	���	���
�������	����
������
��	���
���������������	%�	�����	�
�	
����������������������$	���
�G�����	
�H�	���
A������I$GHAJ�D�	���
���	�����
�������	��������%���������$GHA��	�	
�	�	
�"���������������	
�����
���
���
�	
���	
���	����������������������	�����	������	�
��������	���������KL��
���
��������$GHA�
M������������D���������	��
���
����������
���	��	
�	��	
�	��	������	��
��������D��	�����������������	����
������������	�
�����������
������	����
����	%����������
�����������
	
����	���������	��
����	����	
������������������������������	�
����������	
����%��	���������
������������������	������
	
�������
��C���
�	����
��	%�
���	%����������
���A�	%
�������	�%
������������	�
��	
��	���
��������������	�%�����������	�������
������	���
�
������������	�
��643?'4')9+0'7'22N2'5OP'Q<+)'46/1).9'/'*3RRRF���	��
������E�����	�������	���D��	�����	���S��������������
��

T���
�	
�������
����������
UV ���WX��
��WB�����	�WY
�������
W������

56



���������	����������
���������������
���
���
����������������������������		����������
������������	�
��
����
����������		��
���
���
�������	
������������
���������������������������� ���!�� "#�� �$��%#�#!#� !&�'$!�� ��(#)�*��!�&'+�,��� !�'++�#$+,#!�!����-�$� &$�(��.&$�/ !#-��$�0�#&�#!#� 1��� �$#&������� �#0!��-2&��-��+�$).)���,� ���%.�!��-,#!�!��-�!�&$*34)�#$#)���#��)!&�*�$�34+�$����-�$�+��1���.,��� '00&�!��%. �$#&� !�22�!��#(# #&$����(��1���34!��-���+&&���(�� &2&0���!#&$��"$&,���+�!&����!����0��!-�$!#$0��  '�# ��)#�)'- !�$)� 1�����,� �$�-��+�$).)���)&$ '�!�$!,�&,� �� 0&$ #%��2&�)�#$#)��)���#$!����0��!-�$!�$��$&!���,�&,� �� 0&$ #%��2&�!��+&(��$�$)�1���.,&�"����&$+ #��!�������� �#0!��-!&0�&(#���&)�������� �#0�#��)!!&!����0��!-�$!1��� �$#&������� �#0!��--�!-&$!��.!&�# )'  5'��#!.#$!����0��!-�$!��!�&'+�!��.�����6&#$#$+&22#)� �$����#$2&�-���# )'  #&$ ��#�.17����� ,��� '00&�!#(�&2!��#� !�22�$�)��#$+�%&'!!�� ��(#)�1�����,� �!��-&2%�$�8$'� � ,�&-�$�+���$���$!����0��!-�$!�$�,���-�$�+��%.!��-�!�&$19�,���!&��!��.,����00�&�)��%��*��,�. �# !�$���$�+�(���+'���2���%�)"1���-�$�+�� ,���(# #%��#$!����0��!-�$!1�����,���!,&&�!����&$��)���.,#!��!��� !&$�&2!��-�  #+$��!&,&�")�#$#)���.:!��.�#�$&!,&�"�$.$#+�! �#2! 19� �,����#)�!���$�0�&2�  #&$��!��-&2 !�22�)�&  ���+���� 1���.�������� 0�)!2&���)�&!���*�$�!��#��&�� �$�!��.,���0�&'�&2!��#�!��-1;!,� )����2�&-��� !�22,� 0&"�,#!�!��!������ ,��� '00&�!#(�&2!��#� !�22�$�0�  #&$�!��%&'!!��#� ��(#)�1���.,����,���&2�&,!��34�$(#�&$-�$!�$�0��  '�� #$!��,&�"0��)��22�)!��!��,��2���&2!��#� !�221���. '00&�!��!�� !�22,�&,&�"�������$�!�#��!&�� �!��0��  '�� &2,&�"#$+#$ ')��%' .�$(#�&$-�$!1<�$#&� !�22#$!����0��!-�$!,���2'��.�,���&2!��)�����$+� !��.2�)���$�2��!!��2'���� 0&$ #%#�#!.&2���#(��#$+� �2� ��(#)�2&����1���-��#)��!��-�$�!��$'� #$+!��-,&�"��,���!&+�!����$� 0&"��#+��.&2��)�&!���/ �%#�#!#� �$� '00&�!1<!�22��(��&0-�$!,� �$)&'��+��1='� � !&��' !��.,����$)&'��+��!&�00�.2&�-&�� �$#&��&�� ,#!�#$!����0��!-�$!1��# -��$!!��.,���2'��.��)�'#!��#$!�� �$#&��&��  ')�� %�$�>�$�8�$����(�)�$!%�$�?0& ! � !�� � !�22���0�&+��  ��,#!�#$!����0��!-�$!1@������A
��
�B����������������C��
����������
�
��
��
����������

��������
�����������������
�������
	�������������������������B���
��
�B�
�
��
��������
���
����������������������
�����
�������
���������������
��		��
������	�
��
�����D!!��!#-�&2&'�#$ 0�)!#&$*!��(# #&$2&�!����0��!-�$!,� 2&)' ��&$#-0�&(#$+!��2�&,&20�!#�$! !��&'+�!���& 0#!��%'!�'�!&)�0�)#!.0��  '�� !����,� �#-#!��0�&+��  1�������.#$�# )���+#$+0�!#�$!  �2��.2�&-,���%�� -��$!!����,�  !#��0&&�2�&,!��&'+�!����0��!-�$!,�#)����!&�&$+����. 2&�!��0�!#�$!/ $���#$+��-#  #&$1���!�' !���� !�$����&0���!#$+0�&)��'��E<FGH)�����I�$�%�#$+0�&�)!#(�2�&,2�&-34J,�#)�#$)�'���K%&���#$+/&20�!#�$! !&����� �!��0��  '�� ,#!�#$!��341L&���#$+# %�#$+#$+�0�!#�$!!&�$&$M !�$����%�� 0�)�&$!��,���2&��!�-0&���.0��#&�,��$#!#  �2�!&�&!��!2&�!��0�!#�$!1����#-&2!�# <FG,� !&$&!��(�0�!#�$! %&���#$+&$!��,��� &'!&2�&'� 1N&,�(��*,��$0��  '�� ,����#+�*!�# ,&'��#$�(#!�%�.��00�$*�$�,�,���!&��!�# )'���$!�.��00�$���(��.��.1D ,���� 2�#�'�� !&�# )���+��'�!&0��  '�� 2&�)���0�)"�+� #$!��)&--'$#!.*!��0�!�,�. !���& 0#!��' ��!&-&(�0�!#�$! 0�&-0!�.#$!&)&--'$#!.%�� ,���2�#�#$+�'�!&� #-#�����)"&2%��)�0�)#!.1�����,� 5'��#!.#-0�&(�-�$!0��$*&�(# #&$*,�#)����!,&"�.�-%#!#&$ 2&�OPOQROST

U�+�$!�$��-��+�$). ��(#)� 
VW ���XY&'$!.XN& 0#!��X;$ 0�)!#&$X��0&�!

57



���������	
����	����������������������������������	����������
�����������������������	
�����������������	����������	������������� ���	
�!����"#" ������������������������"#" $"%�"�&�
������	���������������	���������������������
��������	��	�����	��'������"��������	�(#������	�����������"#"($" ������������������������"#" $"%�����	���)�������������	�*����������	�
+������	���������������������
�������������	���	�	����������������	����
����������������	������������������������,�����
�	���-��������������������	������.����������������������������������������	������������	.��������������	�����������������	��������������.�����������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������&	���������	
������������	������	��������	�������	�������*���������	��	�������������
��	�	����	����/��������������������*��	����������	���������	������������������������	�����������������������	��������������	�������	�����������������������
������������*�������	������������������	���	�����������	�	����	��������	����������������������������������������*���������������������	����
�	����������������������������	�	������������������	��������
+������	���������	�����0����
�����������
����	��������������������
�����	�������������	�		�		�������������������������	�������0�������������������	��������������	������������������������	�����	���������	����������	�������������������������������	�!������	��������������		��	�������������������������������������������������������������	����	�*�����������������	��������������������	���������������	�*�����������������
�	������	����������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������	������������/������������*��������������������
�	���		��	���������	����������������	�������������������*��	����������������������	������	�����������������������	�
��������������1���'������2��������!������������������	��	����	���������������������������3�	�����������	�	���������������������������	������������������	����	�������������������������������������		����*�����	����������	��������������������������������
��/�������	���)����������������4562'7�����������������562'	����������������6����
��"#"(��	�������562'	�������*��������������	�����������������������������������������������������/������������������	����������89:;9<=>;?@@@=:;<=AB=C;=DEA9BBF<;=DE?GDH?:9=DIJK=LM=<=@FC9A=DFG;K=G==DAF@B?;N=G;A<=C=NHNGOC?<=P9;D9=;FB<=AA9<=A?GD;K=C?B?CN;LF@;K=D=B?<;Q=G;E;K=LM=<=GF;?:M?LA=G?P:=D;FD=:NH=<KNOKR9?:N;LC?<=IJK=A=<HNC=K?D?GFB=GC9:;9<=MK=<=B?;N=G;AE;K=N<@?QN:N=A?GDA;?@@CF9:D<?NA=CFGC=<GAMN;KF9;@=?<IS��	�	�������		�������������������������������	������*������	��������	�������
������	������������������	���������		���	�������������.�������	�������	�����������T�
	�����	�������������������������������������	������S��	���	����	������������������������������������	���	������	����������	���		��	���������������	������	�������	�������
���	������������������������	����		�5��������	��������������
��������������������	��������	��
�����������������������	����������������������
����'�������������	������	�
�������������������������	���������������	������
����������	�T��������	��	����	���������������������������������������	����	������	�����������	������������������*�������������	�����������	�����	�����������	��		��	�

U�����������������	������	
VW *��X'����XY	�����X0�	������X�����

58



���������	��

�����
�	������	���	�������������
���
���	������
��	��	
����������������������
�����������
�����
�	�	�����	��	��������	�����
�����		�
	����������	�����������	�����	����������������	������	������

���	��������	���������������

�
	�����	�������	������
��	����	���������������������
�	�������	��
�����	���	��	�����������	��		���������	�����	��	��
��	�����������	���	��	
���	����
��	�����
�����
	���	��������	���	�� ����	�
�
���	����������!��
	��������	��	��
��
�����
������
��������	�������
���	�������	�����

	���	�������� ����������	��
		��	��	��	
����	�����	��	�������
�"#$%&'(')%*%(+%&,+-+'#.#/%&(.%%00%).-$%1#$%&'(')%/&#)%,,%,234+-.,5%&%)#6/7%.%+84.().-#',5%&%'#.(75(9,.(:%'.#6(:%-6/&#$%6%'.,2;.(00(.(777%$%7,5%&%)7%(&(8#4..<%-&&#7%,('+())#4'.(8-7-.-%,84..<%9+-+'#.<($%&%147(&#//#&.4'-.-%,.#6%%.=+-,)4,,('+7%(&'0&#6.<%/%&0#&6(')%#0.<%,%&$-)%2��������������


����	���	���>���	
����	�
����	����	�������������	����������	�����
��	
������	�
	���������
�
	�
	��



�����	�����������	� ����	��������		�
�����	�����
�
�������
������������	��	������	������������	���
���	�����������������������	
���������	
��������	
�!	���	����
	������	���������	��
��
��

������������	���
����������	�����
��	
����	��
����������	
������?���������		�@AB�����CDCE���������	����	�	����
��

��

�
����������
����������	��	
��	��������
�������	����
�	�����	�������
�������������
������	
����	�������
��

����	���
�����������
	��
��	�����	���
���������>���	���������
�������	������������	
����������
	����������	������������������	���	��
������
	��	�����	����������
����������	�������������
	���	��		��������
�����������
	
�������	���
	�	�����������������	��	��	
������
��������	��������
��������������������������
����	������		�������F������	��������������	
��F����	
��������������	������������������	���������������	�������	����	�����	��	�������
��
�	����	����G	�������������	��	��	���
����
	����	��	����
��	��	����������������
����	����
	����������	�
��	
�H������	��	������B�����CDCE����	
�����	���
�����
���������	�
���
��		����
��������	���������	�������	��
����������	��
�����������������
�������I�����
����	������
����	��

�
��������������
��	�����	���������������
����������������	������	�����������������������������	
�!������	
�������	�	��



�������	��	� ����	�������������������	
����	
���������	�	����BJH!C������������������
�������	�K�	��	��
���	���
�������	���������	���������������	�
�
�
L�������
��	����
�����������������	
����	�
��������F��
���	��	
���	�����	����������
����	��������
����	������
	����	��������
�����������������	
������������
���	���
���
����	�����������
����������	������������G���������	������������	��	��CDCE�	����
	���	��������	����
���������������
���	���
�������������
���	���
����	
����	��H��
��������
���	���
����	�����	�����������	���	
�

M���	���������
����

NO ��PQ���	�P��
��	��PG�
��	���P����	

59



���������	����
����������������������
��������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������������������
����������������

����������������� ��
�������������������������
��������
��� 
���������������������
������!����� ����������
�������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������	���"�������������������������������������������������������������������������#�����������������������$������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������ �������������
����������
�����������������������������
�����
���������������������������%�������&�'������������(��������&�'����������
����������������
����� ��������������������������	������������������)����������������
���� ���������������������������������������������������(��������&�'�������������
�������������������� �������������������������
���������������������������
���������������������������������������	���"������������)���������&�'
���� ����������������������������������������������
������������� �������������*+�������#��������
������!�����������������������������
���������������������������������������������
�������������,(��������&�'��������������������������������� ���������������
���������� �
��������������������������������	���"��������� ���������������������
�����������������������(�������������������������������������������������������������������������������#������'��������������������������-����
��������������������������������	����
�������������������������������������������������� ���������������������
��������������������������������.������������������������������
����
� ������������������
������������������������ �������������������

������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� �������������������
���� �����������������������������������
��������������
�������������
�������������� ��������������������
���������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������
��������������$���������� �����������������
���������������������������� �����������
������
����������������������������������������������������
�������������������	�������������������������������������!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)#����/#��	���"������
���������������������������/���)�����������������&�'
������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������
���������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������0��������������� ������������������ �������������
�������
���������� 
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����
�����������������������������������	����
��������������������������������������������������
���������������������������+��������������������������������������������������������
��������
���������������������
���������������������������������������������������
���������������������1����� �&�,������
��������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������2��������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������34 ���������������� �����������%���������������
�������������
����������������������������������������������

5�������������� ��������
67 ���89���� 8��������8+���������8������

60



�����������	
��������������
	�
����������
�����������������������������������
	�
������		�������������������������������	������������
�������
����������������
�������������
���������
������������ !���"#"$%&%'#�("&&)�#*+",�*)-*,!.#"(�#+*,!.%,+/%,%!*,!#*&0&.��"�"%+"#&�*'�"%/$"#",��%$%#"�)%����"#*&0&*,��"+"'%#�/",��#��$��*+",�*)-��"/12�"&"#3*("�%+%#*&0#"!*&�"#$�*(�$%&/�,*��#"+4-��"�"%+"#&�*'�"%/15�$%&%�&��3"#&"",%�%,"6"( �*3"�"3"���#� !���"�# &�7&4�%#+%&& #%,(")#%/"$�#012�"#*&0#"!*&�"#$%&+*&( &&"+$*��*,��"/�,���-#*&0#"3*"$/""�*,!18"���0"+%���"/*, �"&%,+%(�*�,'�%,)#�/99:"'�"/4"#;<;=/""�*,!18"&%$#*&0&$"#"%++"+�,����"#*&0#"!*&�"#%,+%(�*�,'�%,$%& '+%�"+��",& #"��"#*&0&$"#""&(%�%�"+1>�$"3"#.*�$%&(�"%#/%,%!"#&$"#",��%$%#"�)%����"#*&0&*,��"+"'%#�/",�12�"#"$"#"&"3"#%�#*&0&$"*+",�*)*"+�,*,&'"(�*�,$�*(�$"#",���,��"#*&0#"!*&�"#12�"&"*,(� +"+?@A��#",3*#�,/",�*,(� +*,!�%(0�)3*&*4*�*�-*,��"$%*�*,!#��/1@1@B�/' �"#&-&�"/&$�*(�%#",��)*�)�#' #'�&"%,+�"%+��) #��"##*&0&)�#��"'%�*",�&12�"+"'%#�/",�#*&0#"!*&�"#�*&�"+9C#*&0&12�"�*!�"&�#*&0$%&��"#*&0�)�%#/��'%�*",�+ "����,!$%*�&$*��*,��"DE18"$"#"���+��"/�&�&*!,*)*(%,�( ##",�#*&0&*,��"+"'%#�/",�$"#"&��#�%!"�)&�%))*,!%,+&0*��/*6%,+(#�$+*,!)�#'%�*",�&1>�$"3"#.��"&"#*&0&$"#",���,��"#*&0#"!*&�"#1:�%))$"&'�0"$*��$"#",��%$%#"�)��"#*&0&�,��"#*&0#"!*&�"#*,(� +*,!4%,+F%,+G&*&�"#&1H����$*,!� #*,&'"(�*�,.��"/%�#�,'#�+ ("+%!�3"#,%,(","$&�"��"#$�*(�+"�%*�"+��"��'#*&0&*,��"+"'%#�/",�1I*&0&#"/%*,"+)�#'%�*",�&$��$"#"$%*�*,!%��,!�*/"*,��"DE15�$%&,��'�&&*4�"��/*�*!%�"%����"#*&0&%&&�(*%�"+$*��# ,,*,!��"+"'%#�/",�%��3"#(%'%(*�-18�"#"��"#"$"#"�*!�, /4"#&�)'%�*",�&*,��"+"'%#�/",�*�$%&+*))*( �����%3"���#� !��3"#&*!���)"3"#-'%�*",�1E "��"6'%,&*�,���"�'�3"#(%'%(*�-.%,+%+"'%#�/",�,��+"&*!,"+)�#��"&'%("*�,�$�(( '*"+.&�/"%#"%&�)��"$%*�*,!%#"%%,+(�##*+�#&�%+�*/*�"+3*&*4*�*�-1I*&0&"6*&�"+)�#'%�*",�&��+"�"#*�#%�"#%'*+�-$*��� �4"*,!+"�"(�"+12�"&"*&& "&$*��&%)"�-%,+3*&*4*�*�-�)'%�*",�&�%+,��4"",#"(�!,*&"+%,+$"#",���,��"#*&0#"!*&�"#12�"#"$%&%�%(0�)"3*+",("�)�"%#,*,!)#�/%3�*+%4�"+"%��&1J�#�%�*�-%,+/�#4*+*�-KJLJM/""�*,!&$"#"&(�"+ �"+���%0"'�%("/�,���-4 �$"#"/�&��-(%,("��"++ "���%(0�)(�,& ��%,�%3%*�%4*�*�-+ "��3%(%,(*"&%,+�'"#%�*�,%�'#"&& #"&18"$"#"���+��"DE!�3"#,%,("�"%+�"�+N %#�"#�-JLJ/""�*,!&4 ���"#"$%&,�$#*��","3*+",("�)��"&"�%0*,!'�%("1>�$"3"#.��"!�3"#,%,("�"%/+*+#"3*"$&�/"'%�*",�+"%��&12�"�"%+"#&�*'�"%/& 4/*��"+%,JLJ#"3*"$*,H"4# %#-;<;=����"�# &��3"#%#(�*,!JLJ#"3*"$$�*(����0"+%�;'%�*",�&$��+*"+*,��"DE12�"�"%#,*,!��%�$%&�%0",)#�/��",��"&$%&��%�",+�)�*)"4��0�"�&$"#",��4"*,!(�/'�"�"+%,+, #&*,!&�%))$"#"+�( /",�*,!�,4"�%�)�)��"/"+*(%��"%/1>�$"3"#.��"-)� ,+"6'"(�"++"%��&$"#"%(�"+ '�,*,%�*/"�-/%,,"#%,+&�%))'#*�#*�*&"+'%�*",�(�/)�#�%,+*,O+"'��+*&( &&*�,&$*��)%/*�-$"#""3*+",�12�"#"$"#",�%(�*�,&)#�/��*&/""�*,!1H����$*,!��"*,&'"(�*�,.��"�# &����+ &��"-$"#"!�*,!��%++#"&&��"�%(0�)JLJ/""�*,!&12�"-�%+�$�,"$(�,& ��%,�&&�%#�*,!*,P%, %#-%,+H"4# %#-;<;Q%,+��"�# &����+ &JLJ/""�*,!&$"#"!�*,!��4"�"�+/�,���-%,+/*, �"+1R�	�
���������������������
�����������������������
����S�������T��		��
�
�U��
�����������
����		�
�����	�
������������������������������
�����		�������T��		��������������	��������������������������
�������
	�
������������������������
���������V�����
������	�
���������������
�����
��S������
���
����
���	�������������������

W#!",�%,+"/"#!",(-&"#3*("&
XY 2�"ZB� ,�-Z>�&'*�%�Z5,&'"(�*�,Z#"'�#�

61



�������������	�	
�����
��	����	��	���
�������	����	���������������������������������
��������
������	���������������������������	�������
��	
�����
�����
���	���������
���
�����������������������
�������	���
����	
�����������	������	��������������������
�������	��������������	���	��
���	��������	��������
������
�����	�����������������	�������	����
�
���
��������������������������������������
�	
���������������
�	�������	���	
�	
�����	
�	�������	
�����������������������	�����������������������������������������������	����
����������������������� ������!��������	�������������"#"$���������	��	������������	�������������	��������	��	����	��	���
�������	��	
����������������	������������
�����������	����������
����������
��
�����
����	
�������������	
�������	����	�������	���������%������!���������	����������	�������
����������	����	
�
�	
	������������
��
���
����	�	�	
���������������������������	���	����	�������	
��������������������	����������	�������
��������	�	�	����	
�
�������������	������������	������������������
���������
���	���������
������������������������	�������
�����������
��������������
��
���
���������	�	����	
�	��������	����	�	���	

������������	����������
&'(����
����������	
&$(��	����	�������
��������
�	��������	����	�	���	

�������������	
���������	�	����������������	���������������)$(�*+,-,./.+01.-2.34-5067.89-+2:;.+89.+,-,.2<60=40->>0:;8-+-+2/-+-,.4.3765.4?@:<.7.3A0=.3.<-486/60.2>..2B-5C,-0=.3.20:B.-B8.0:.+,-,.<60=0=.76.<4-+2.D;.36.+5.4:>;-06.+04?E�	�����	��
���������������������������	���	��������	��
�������	���
�������	��F	E��"#"G!������
������
�	�����������������)#������������������	
�
��������������
�	H�
����������������	
��������������	������	�����������
��������������%	�����	���	���������
���	���������������
�����	�	
����������������	���
�������	��%����	��	���
�
���	�	�����������	������������!�������	�����������������!	�������������	����������	�����	
��������
������������I����	����������	���
���	��������
!�������������
�����	�����	����������	����������	��	���������������	�������	���
�������	�!�	
������������
��������������	�������	���������������	���
�������	����������������	�����
�	
��������
��	����������������
HI��
��I�
	��
���!HJ��
����J��
����	
H�����������������������������	����I��
��I�
	��
��������
�	
������	�������	������!����K�����!E����"#"G�������������������	
%����"#"G����������
�	����
��	�J��
����J��
���������������
�	��
�����J���K�����!��������"#"G����	
�
���������������	������	������	�����!����
�	����������������	�	�	
��������	��������������������������	��������	��������
����
������	�	���
�	���������
�H���������������	��������������
�����������������������J���K�����!�	L������"#"G��������������	���������
!M���	����������������!�����������	������N�����������
�����	��K�����	���������	���
�
��
���
�������������	���O����	���	
�����������������
������
�����	�����������	
������������	��	
�������������
������
��������������	�������	����
���������������	
��	
�������������������	������������P')(Q������	''���������	
''��������"#"G�����������������
�������
�����	�����������	����������	���	��������������	��
�������	������������������
R'(�������	����������������	
'S(����	������������������������������
�	����	����������	���������
�����	
	����	����	�����������������	���������������	
��	
�����������

T��	��	
�����	����������
UV ���WX��	��W �������WF	�������	W������

62



���������	
�����
�����
������������
����
������������	
��������
����
��������	��������
������������	����������
��������
����
��
����������	��
������
�������������������
����������
���������
�������������������
�����������������
����	
�	���������������� !"#��$%&�'#�($ )�%"*�+ ,#�����-"*�$',*�� . /�'*#$ ��� !"#�-"*�"'*��" 0,.'%$*",'/ ,.+1���2-� �)��'*,($)�"(+ ,!�(�'*�0, *��+$*"�'*�$'% �%.#�*�� "�)�13',. ��#,'%!"�"*4-��$-*���*$00,'$555�!�5��$%�'/$/�%-"*�*��0��%&$#)/"!�'$'%($%�#�$'/��*,($)�"(+ ,!�(�'*�$'%"'# �$��#,(+5"$'#�"'($'2$ �$�16�0,.'%*���*$00 ��+,'�"!�$'%)��'*,��,-.�*��"(+ ,!�(�'*�*��2�$%($%�0,55,-"'/,. 0" �*!"�"*$'%-� ��'*�.��%&20. *�� "(+ ,!�(�'*�*��2+5$''�%*,($)�17 �$�0, "(+ ,!�(�'*�	��
��������	���������
����
��89���+ ,!"%� (.�*�'�. �"*"�$�����"'/*�� "�)�*,*����$5*�$'%�$0�*2,0+$*"�'*�,0 �#�"!"'/#$ �, * �$*(�'*$'%%,"'/$55*�$*"� �$�,'$&52+ $#*"#$&5�*,("*"/$*�$'2�.#� "�)�*� ,./�#$  2"'/,.*$'%%,#.(�'*"'/ �/.5$ ,&�� !$*",'�4#5"'"#$552:5�%'$!"/$*",',0+$*"�'*�*� ,./�*��%�+$ *(�'*+ ,!"%�%&2* $"'�%$'%�;+� "�'#�%�*$004($'$/"'/+$*"�'*�(�%"#"'��,'*"(�4$�����"'/$'% ��+,'%"'/*,%�*� ", $*"'/+$*"�'*�$'% ��+,'%"'/*,$'2 "�)��.#�$���+�"�4+ ���. �.5#� �40$55�, +$*"�'*�"'+$"'1<=�/.5$*",'>?<?@<$@<&@AB$0�#$ �$'%* �$*(�'*@19���+ ,!"%� (.�*�'�. �"*�$��.00"#"�'*'.(&� �,0�."*$&52C.$5"0"�%4#,(+�*�'*4�)"55�%$'%�;+� "�'#�%�*$00-�, �#�"!��.#�$++ ,+ "$*�* $"'"'/*,#$  2,.**��%.*"��*��2$ ��(+5,2�%*,+� 0, ($'%�'�. ��*$00$ �* $"'�%*,*�� "/�*#,(+�*�'#2"'�$0�/.$ %"'/$'%5"0��.++, *1���+ ,!"%� (.�*�$!��.00"#"�'*(�%"#$5�*$00*, .'*��%�+$ *(�'*�$0�52$'%�00�#*"!�52"'#5.%"'/$+$�%"$* "#�(� /�'#2(�%"#"'�#,'�.5*$'*1<=�/.5$*",'>D<>@<?@<$@AB*$00"'/@19���+ ,!"%� (.�*�'�. �"*"�$�����"'/*�� "�)�*,*����$5*�$'%�$0�*2,0+$*"�'*�,0 �#�"!"'/#$ �, * �$*(�'*$'%%,"'/$55*�$*"� �$�,'$&52+ $#*"#$&5�*,("*"/$*�$'2�.#� "�)�*� ,./��00�#*"!�$'%�$0�#$ �*,+$*"�'*�'��%"'/,'/,"'/* �$*(�'*&.*.'$&5�*,�$!�*"(�52$##���*,$�,�+"*$5&�%1<=�/.5$*",'>?<?@<$@<&@AB$0�#$ �$'%* �$*(�'*@19���+ ,!"%� (.�*�'�. �*�� �$ ��2�*�(�$'%+ ,#�����*,$�����4(,'"*, $'%"(+ ,!�*��C.$5"*2$'%�$0�*2,0*���� !"#��+ ,!"%�%"'*��#$  2"'/,',0*�� �/.5$*�%$#*"!"*"��1E*(.�*$�����4(,'"*, $'%("*"/$*�*�� "�)� �5$*"'/*,*����$5*�4�$0�*2$'%-�50$ �,0+$*"�'*�$'%,*�� �-�,($2&�$* "�)-�"#�$ "��0 ,(*��#$  2"'/,',0*�� �/.5$*�%$#*"!"*21����� !"#�(.�*�$!�$'�00�#*"!�/,!� '$'#��2�*�(4 "�)+ ,0"5�$'%$.%"*+ ,/ $((�*,&�$��. �%"*"�+ ,!"%"'/�$0�C.$5"*2#$ �$'%)',-�$'%$%% �����-�� �"*��,.5%"(+ ,!�1<=�/.5$*",'>F<>@<?@<$@<&@AG,,%/,!� '$'#�@1�	��
��������	��
��������
����
��89����� !"#���,.5%"(+ ,!�*���$0�$'%+ ,+� ($'$/�(�'*,0(�%"#"'��$ ��*, �%�$0�52$'%$++ ,+ "$*�521<=�/.5$*",'>?@19����� !"#���,.5%�'�. �"(+ ,!�%$  $'/�(�'*�0, ,00� "'/0,,%$'%% "')*,+$*"�'*�-�,�$!�&��'-$"*"'/$5,'/*"(�*,&����'4* $'�0�  �%, %"�#�$ /�%1

H /�'*$'%�(� /�'#2�� !"#��
IJ ���KL,.'*2KM,�+"*$5KE'�+�#*",'K �+, *

63



���������	���
��	
������
���������������������	���
����	��������������
�����������������
���������	����������������	���
��	
���������
�����������
�����������������������������	�������������
����������������	���������
�������������������������������������������������	������	��
�� ���� 
�����!
�������"����	��
�����
��

64



�����������	�
��������������������������������������� ��!"���#$��%&%'()���������* ����� )�++�,-����������������%&"���#$��%&%'(�����������*./��)���������, � �-� ���-����)-++���������������������+��0��1 �-�1��� ���#��1���2� ��.������0�����3- +��2�)������������������������#��1��1���0�,����������� ��#���.��������� ++ �� ��)����#��1���2��� ��#������+-���1���, ����1���#�����-���� �����#������# 4��� ��� #�5� 2�#��1���2� ����������./���� #�� ����������������������#������6787����������� #��� +�� +������������ #����������������� ��%����� +��� �������,����9����������#��1���2#�������./������������, ���������$2 ����� ���� +# � 1�� �����-�2��������."-���1$���������,����0�,��� ��-���&�� ))#�#$������+-���1�-����1�� ))��� +��� �� ����� ���� #$-+ ����� ))��+� ������������ ��# � 1���.�����0���'�� ������ ��:��+ �������� ����� ��,������,��;�� ������������.<�-� �)���)-�������)��# ���� $�-���,,�� ��2�-��-���������������-�,�$����=�����=>>,,,.�3�.��1.-0>,� �5,�5��>��,5,�5��5�-�54�$>,� �5,�5��5����������.

?-������������� #
@A /��B7�-��2BC����� +BD���������B������

65



��������	
������	�����������
���	��
���������	����	����
��������������	
������������������	������������������
�������	
��
���	
�
������	��
����������
���������	���������������������
��
���������
�������
����������������������
����������
������������� ��� �����
����!"#$��%��&�����
�����"'!($
���
��
����
����������
��
���������
�������
����������������������
����������
������������� ��� �����
����!)#$��%��&�����
�����"'!(*��������
��������
��
���������
�������
����������������������
����������
������������� ��� �����
����!+#$��%��&�����
�����"'!($�
�����
�����
���������
���������
����

�	���������������
����������
��������	��������������������������
,, �	�-������-#�����
�-.���������-������

66



Wye Valley NHS Trust

Health Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee
Tuesday 28th May 2024

Care Quality Commission Inspection
Emergency Department

A quality of care we would want for 
ourselves, our families and our friends

67

ben.baugh2_1
Typewriter
Appendix B



Introduction

• Emergency Department Activity
• Emergency Department Performance
• Admissions/discharges
• CQC visit
• CQC inspection findings
• Operational immediate and ongoing response
• Strategic response

68



Emergency Department
Overview
• Attendances at ED have increased to above the pre‐covid levels
• Ambulance conveyances have dropped partly due to work that has been undertaken to put in 

place a community urgent response, but also patients are bringing themselves to hospital 
because of fear of ambulance availability.

• Emergency Admissions relates to all admissions (i.e. including SDEC)

69



Emergency Department
Care Groups
• The number of patients requiring resuscitation have remained within stable but 

highly variable parameters
• The volume of majors patients have increased by 25%
• Minor patients have stayed stable (covid reduction only)
• The increase in children was when we opened a paediatric ED for children who 

used to attend the paediatric ward.70



Emergency Department
Minors By Herefordshire PCN
• There has been no change in minor activity at the acute hospital ED following the 

closure of the MIU’s

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400

Ap
r‐1

5

Jun
‐15

Au
g‐1

5

Oc
t‐1

5

De
c‐1

5

Fe
b‐1

6

Ap
r‐1

6

Jun
‐16

Au
g‐1

6

Oc
t‐1

6

De
c‐1

6

Fe
b‐1

7

Ap
r‐1

7

Jun
‐17

Au
g‐1

7

Oc
t‐1

7

De
c‐1

7

Fe
b‐1

8

Ap
r‐1

8

Jun
‐18

Au
g‐1

8

Oc
t‐1

8

De
c‐1

8

Fe
b‐1

9

Ap
r‐1

9

Jun
‐19

Au
g‐1

9

Oc
t‐1

9

De
c‐1

9

Fe
b‐2

0

Ap
r‐2

0

Jun
‐20

Au
g‐2

0

Oc
t‐2

0

De
c‐2

0

Fe
b‐2

1

Ap
r‐2

1

Jun
‐21

Au
g‐2

1

Oc
t‐2

1

De
c‐2

1

Fe
b‐2

2

Ap
r‐2

2

Jun
‐22

Au
g‐2

2

Oc
t‐2

2

De
c‐2

2

Fe
b‐2

3

Ap
r‐2

3

Jun
‐23

Au
g‐2

3

Oc
t‐2

3

De
c‐2

3

Fe
b‐2

4

Ap
r‐2

4

Minors Activity By Herefordshire PCN Only

EAST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN HEREFORDSHIRE HEREFORD CITY HMG PCN NORTH & WEST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN SOUTH & WEST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN THE WBC (HEREFORD CITY) PCN

0

50

100

150

EAST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN

0

100

200

300

HEREFORDSHIRE HEREFORD CITY HMG PCN

0

200

400

NORTH & WEST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN

0

200

400

SOUTH & WEST HEREFORDSHIRE PCN

0

100

200

300

THE WBC (HEREFORD CITY) PCN

71



Emergency Department
Acuity

No clear patterns evident here –some growth in ‘standard’ acuity and some variation in ‘very 
urgent’ and ‘urgent’ but the total of the 2 showing steady rather than  sharp growth. 

72



Emergency Department
Performance
• The increase in ambulance handover times (although still benchmarking well 

nationally) are due to the number of patients in the ED – this is best illustrated by 
the volume of patient awaiting an admission in ED as 8am.

73



Discharge Delays

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200

Ap
r‐
19

Se
p‐
19

Fe
b‐
20

Ju
l‐2

0

De
c‐
20

M
ay
‐2
1

O
ct
‐2
1

M
ar
‐2
2

Au
g‐
22

Ja
n‐
23

Ju
n‐
23

N
ov

‐2
3

0

200

400

600
Ap

r‐
19

Au
g‐
19

De
c‐
19

Ap
r‐
20

Au
g‐
20

De
c‐
20

Ap
r‐
21

Au
g‐
21

De
c‐
21

Ap
r‐
22

Au
g‐
22

De
c‐
22

Ap
r‐
23

Au
g‐
23

De
c‐
23

0

100

200

300

400

500

Ap
r‐
19

Au
g‐
19

De
c‐
19

Ap
r‐
20

Au
g‐
20

De
c‐
20

Ap
r‐
21

Au
g‐
21

De
c‐
21

Ap
r‐
22

Au
g‐
22

De
c‐
22

Ap
r‐
23

Au
g‐
23

De
c‐
23

Pathway 1

Pathway 2

Pathway 3

These are figures for all 
delays  - Herefordshire 

Powys and other English 
Counties  

Herefordshire and Powys 
making up around 90% of 

the total and the split 
between the 2 circa 60/40 

with Powys being the 
smaller part.

Powys represents 15% or 
workload over the Winter 

23/24 circa 40% of the total 
delays

74



Acute Bed Occupancy 

75



Care Quality Commission 

• Unannounced/focussed / core service 
inspection/ emergency department only

• December 5th, 6th, 7th and 20th

• All five domains
– Caring
– Responsive
– Safe
– Effective 
– Well led

76



CQC findings requiring urgent attention

• Nurses – child specific training
• Triage process
• Clinical observations 
• Management of sepsis
• Oversight of waiting room/corridor/ fit to sit
• Medicines management (2 computer systems)
• Some environmental matters

77



CQC safety Summit – Friday 8th December

• Revised staffing arrangements
• Enhanced paediatric support
• Revised Standard Operating Procedures for 
sepsis, triage and clinical observations

• Baseline audits for documentation, clinical 
observations, medication and sepsis

• Care provision for patients waiting for a bed
• Environmental and estate matters resolved
• Launch of the ED dashboard (in development for 12 months)

78



CQC ratings – Emergency Department

79



CQC Report – what we did well

• Good infection prevention practices
• Staff worked well together as a team
• Patients treated with compassion and 
kindness

• Visible leadership
• Staff felt valued, respected, supported
• Commitment to improving services

80



CQC Report – what we need to improve

81



Where are we now
• Business case to Trust board for medical 
staffing June

• Business case to Trust board for nurse staffing 
July

• Senior nurse oversight – extended cover
• Improved audit findings/ revised governance 
arrangements

• Dashboard operational improving situational 
awareness

• Test of change

82



Wider Strategy

• Virtual Ward
• Community Integrated Response Hub
• Improve access to GP out of hours
• Maximise Same Day Emergency Care
• Diagnostics
• Bed capacity and Winter 2024
• Discharge to assess

83





 

Bennett, Justine  17/05/24 
Version number 3 

Health, Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee 

Overview of Integrated working between Adult Social Care and Wye 
Valley NHS Trust 

This briefing note provides an overview of the integrated working between adult social 
care in Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley NHS Trust specifically in respect of hospital 
discharges.   

There are three teams within adult social care who work in partnership with colleagues in 
the Integrated Discharge Team (IDT) managing hospital discharges.  They are: 

1. Advice and Referral Team (ART) responds to Herefordshire residents directly; 
receiving telephone calls and emails. ART supports the flow into adult social care and 
identifies needs under the Care Act 2014 at first point of contact using a strength 
based contact referral form. The team also provides residents with information, 
advice, and guidance (IAG), with the Talk Community website providing a one-stop 
shop for IAG.  Referrals to the team come from health and GP colleagues, Community 
Integrated Response Hub (CIRH), West Midlands Ambulance Service (WMAS), Harm 
Assessment Unit (HAU), and out of county hospitals. 

2. Hospital Liaison Team (HLT) delivers the Discharge to Assess (D2A) model.  HLT 
works as part of the Integrated Discharge Team promoting and supporting patients 
leaving hospital.  This team works with health colleagues assessing people and 
agreeing discharge plans, engaging with families, wards and management.  The 
Urgent Care Coordinator sits within IDT overseeing the flow of patients/residents 
through the system. The UCC meets daily with all parts of the system including 
Hoople (Home First and Hillside), Ledbury Intermediate Care Unit, Locality Teams, 
Hospital at Home (H@H), therapists and management. On average, there are around 
150 discharges through D2A each month. 

3. Care Act Assessment Team (CAAsT) is responsible for receiving all referrals from 
hospital via D2A where the person has eligible adult social care needs and will require 
assessment to source a long term package of care.  The team works with 
residents/patients and their families, therapists, reablement services, care homes and 
domiciliary care.   

 

85

ben.baugh2_2
Typewriter
Appendix C




	Agenda
	 
	The seven principles of public life (the 'Nolan principles')
	Guide to Health Care and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee

	4 Minutes
	7 Care Quality Commission Inspection of The County Hospital
	Appendix A - Care Quality Commission, Wye Valley NHS Trust: The County Hospital, Inspection Report
	Appendix B - Presentation by Wye Valley NHS Trust: Care Quality Commission Inspection
	Appendix C - Briefing Note: Overview of Integrated Working between Adult Social Care and Wye Valley NHS Trust


